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From: Irving, Toni

To: Enyia, Chimaobi
Subject: 10am
Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 6:33:00 PM

I'll be coming in from my mtg at the cook county jail tomorrow and may be a few minutes
late on the call w/Paul. If that’s the case please explain the NRI situation and start without
me.

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (0)

312.814.5512 (f)
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From: Mishra, Lory

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 3:41 PM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: Accepted: NRI update










From: Mishra, Lory
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 3:41 PM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: Accepted: NRI update










From: Enyia, Chimaobi
To: Irving, Toni
Subject: Accepted: NRI update
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From: Enyia, Chimaobi
To: Irving, Toni
Subject: Accepted: NRI update
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From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 9:51 AM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: Accepted: NRI update










From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Vaught, David; Weems. Malcolm; Brunk, Jared; Siddiquee, Yusuf
Subject: Corrected IVPA FY 12 Request

Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 10:14:28 PM

Attachments: FY 12 Budaet Request - Revised 1-12-11.docx

Importance: High

While reviewing IVPA’s FY 12 request, | see | made a calculation error in my original submission. The
correct total is $41,983, 200. | hope this is not a problem. Unless | hear otherwise, these are the
numbers that | will enter into the budget book. Sorry for the error...

Thanks,
Barbara

Barbara Shaw

[llinois Violence Prevention Authority
100 W. Randolph, Ste. 4-750
Chicago, lllinois 60601

(312) 814-1514

(312) 814-8259 fax
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ILLINOIS VIOLENCE PREVENTION AUTHORITY





IVPA Budget Request (Revised 12-15-10)





The following table provides the IVPA budget request with each grant program listed by order of priority in relation to the single most applicable Governor's priority.  Please note that this was a very difficult exercise because the IVPA programs are equally applicable to several of the Governor's priorities and each program serves a different, but critical purpose in IVPA's small, highly targeted budget.  The operations request is not prioritized as these costs are essential to implementing and administering all IVPA programs and functions.





			Governor's FY 12 Priorities


			


IVPA Strategic Goals


			


Program


			


Cost/GRF


			


Cost/OSF


			


Total Cost





			1


			A,B,C,D,E,F,G,H,I


			(a) Bullying Prevention Program


			       300,000


			


			300,000





			2


			A,B,C,D,E,F,G,H,I


			(a)  Neighborhood Recovery             


     Initiative


			$33,500,000


			


			33,500,000





			4


			A,B,C,D,F,H,I


			(a) Safe From the Start Program


			      900,000


			   500,000


			    1,400,000





			4


			A,B,C,E,F,G,H,I


			(b) Safety Net Works Program


			4,000,000


			


			4,000,000





			4


			A,B,C,D,E,F,H,I


			(c) Illinois Health Cares Program


			200,000


			200,000


			400,000





			5


			A,B,C,D,E,F,G


			(a) Youth-Led Initiatives


			


			300,000


			300,000





			6


			A,C,D,E,F,H,I


			(a) Family Violence Coordinating  


     Councils


			600,000


			


			600,000





			6


			C,DE,F,H,I


			(b) Collaborative Grants Program


			150,000


			200,000


			350,000





			6


			A,B,C,F,I


			(c) CeaseFire


			250,000


			


			250,000





			


			


			


			


			


			





			1,2,3,4,5


			A,B,C,D,E,F,G,H,I


			IVPA Operations


			30,000


			853,200


			883,200





			TOTAL


			


			


			39,930,000


			2,053,200


			41,983,200














From: Enyia, Chimaobi

To: Weems. Malcolm

Subject: FW: As Requested; FTIP Fee Analysis
Date: Thursday, January 27, 2011 9:42:00 AM
Attachments: cover letter.docx

Commission Report Revisions[1] 1-23-11.docx

----- Original Message-----

From: Garate, Teresa

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 1:40 AM
To: Ocasio, Billy; Enyia, Chimaobi

Cc: Renfro, Emily

Subject: RE: As Requested; FTIP Fee Analysis

Hi everyone... sorry for the late hour - Billy can you ask Socorro to forward this updated report and
letter to the commissoin members and also have some copies for tomorrow's meeting. Please also
include Barbara Shaw and Jack Cutrone on the distribution

Chima and Emily, following our meeting and discussion of this draft, can the two of you work on
completing the overview chart, | added content to a number of the sections, and made changes
throughout the document.

From: Ocasio, Billy

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 1:18 PM

To: Enyia, Chimaobi; Garate, Teresa

Cc: Renfro, Emily; Shin, Susan

Subject: RE: As Requested; FTIP Fee Analysis

Thank you. | say 50% to antiviolence and they can split up the rest.

Billy Ocasio

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
Senior Advisor

100 W Randolph St

Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601
Tel-312-814-5514
billy.ocasio@illinois.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Enyia, Chimaobi

Sent: Sunday, January 23, 2011 8:43 PM

To: Garate, Teresa; Ocasio, Billy

Cc: Renfro, Emily; Shin, Susan

Subject: RE: As Requested; FTIP Fee Analysis

Hello all,
This is the latest draft of the report. The major changes were in the FOID and FTIP language. The FTIP

graphs are included. There are still a few things we may need to touch bases on. Most importantly, we
need to figure out the exact numbers in regards to how all projected new revenue will be divided
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January 15, 2011





Governor Pat Quinn								General Assembly


Insert addresses





Dear Governor Quinn & General Assembly:


On behalf of the “Anti-Violence” Commission, I respectfully submit this report of findings and recommendations.  On July 25, 2010, the Commission was formed through executive order to include family members of victims of gun violence.  This seventeen member commission was given a charge to gather input, compile information and provide recommendations from our unique perspective.  While the Commission took the lead in the development of this work, it was supported and informed by several state agencies: the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority, the Department of Human Services, Department of Community Health and Prevention, and the Department of Public Health.  The unique composition of the Commission was both challenging and beneficial.  Listening to, at times controversial testimony and recommendations the Commission worked very hard to remain objective, ask questions and engage the community in dialogue that would be productive to our development of this report.  


In order to achieve our purpose, the Commission held four statewide public hearings; two in Chicago, one in Peoria, and one in East St. Louis.  Testimony from all of the hearings is available on the Anti-Violence Website created by our Commission to inform the public and also gather recommendations and input from the general public.  We had over 200 individuals participate in all of the hearings and provide both personal experiences as well as recommendations for program and policy development.  The recommendations fit into four broach categories of recommendations:


1. Analysis and update of gun-control legislation


2. Re-design and/or expansion of school & community Programs


3. Development of alternatives to incarceration for youth 


4. Development of additional employment and vocational education opportunities in challenged communities


Our report includes an executive summary that provides a high level explanation of the report and its structure followed by an overview and specific recommendations.  We do not include all the verbal and written testimony however it is available online through the Anti Violence website, at www.   . 


In order to achieve the targeted actions of these recommendations, we believe that the Commission needs to continue as a working body to provide guidance in an advisory role to the Violence Prevention Authority and the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative.  We recommend that you extend the existence of the Commission and re-appoint existing members that have been involved and additional members to a term of two years.  The Commission can benefit from resources available in the Department of Public Health and should be situated within that agency to ensure that the continued work of addressing violence in our state is a goal of the Public Health System.


We look forward to your thoughts on our recommendations.  We sincerely want to thank you for your unwavering commitment to this issue.  We are committed to continuing the work we have started to reduce violence in our great state of Illinois.


Sincerely,


Teresa Garate, Ph.D.


Commission Chair



















Governor Quinn’s Anti-Violence Commission Report
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY


The “Anti-Violence” Commission Report is a summary of the public testimony gathered through four statewide public hearings held on the following dates and in the following locations:


· September 13, 2010: Kennedy-King College, Chicago


· September 20, 2010: Arturo Velasquez Institute, Chicago


· September 28, 2010: 2200 E. Washington St, East Peoria


· October 14, 2010: 601 James R. Thompson Blvd, East St. Louis


This report includes a summary of broad categories of recommendations developed based on public hearing comments as well as basic research provided by partner groups, including but not limited to the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority and the Illinois Criminal Justice Information Authority.  As you review the report, please keep in mind that several of the recommendations will require the continued support of commission members in smaller working groups and working collaboratively with an increased number of State Government partners.  We make recommendations related to policy and legislation, revenue generating changes to fees for programs, and program development and/or expansion.  A number of the recommendations may be controversial and result in continued negotiation and discussion.  For this reason, the key recommendation we submit is the re-appointment of the Commission with a deep review of the commission members and changes for replacing commissioners who have not been able to participate.  The commission is Chicago based and this was noted by the public as we traveled the state as a recommended area of improvement.  


The broad categories presented for consideration in this report are:


· Analysis and Modernization of Firearm Legislation


· Performance Based Expansion of School and Community Based Programs


· Development of Alternatives to Incarceration for Youth


· Workforce Development


Each of these categories is includes an overview of the public comment, a summary of research and deliberation considered by the commission, and a set of specific recommendations.  There are appendices outlining an overview of all the recommendations, a proposed timeline, and proposed fee schedules and use of expected additional resources.


For specific questions on the content of this report, please feel free to contact the commission through its Chair, Dr. Teresa Garate, at Teresa.garate@illinois.gov.





COMMISSION REPORT


Testimony and recommendations have been categorically separated into four broad subject areas.


ANALYSIS AND MODERNIZATION OF FIREARM LEGISLATION


Concealed Carry


There was considerable discussion on the topic of concealed carry in Illinois.  The testimony provided highlighted legislation in multiple states supporting concealed carry, and other states opposed to such provisions.  Despite the sensitivity of this subject, given that every commissioner had lost a family member to gun violence, all commissioners listened objectively, posed questions, and after much deliberation, our recommendation is as follows:


	At this time, this commission does not have sufficient evidence to make specific recommendations regarding concealed carry legislation.  It is recommended instead that we continue our analysis of this issue, and encourage the legislature to re-engage in discourse regarding concealed carry.


 Firearm Ownership Identification Program (FOID )


The Illinois State Police (ISP) currently manages the Firearm Owner’s Identification Program (FOID) and Firearm Transfer Inquiry Program (FTIP).  Testimony regarding gun violence continuously suggested the need to update the current system in several ways.  While it was clear that FOID card issuance may not be directly linked to use of guns in violent ways, the transfer of guns purchased by FOID car members to other was noted as a source of illegal possession of guns.  The transfer of ownership is managed by the FTIP and this it is the focus on our recommendation.  Additionally, public hearing participants suggested enhancing information sharing and technology between ISP and the Department of Human Services, Division of Mental Health (DMH). This information would be used in the processing of individual background checks necessary to obtain a FOID card.   Specifically, there were numerous suggestions to adjust fees and processes associated with both the FOID and the FTIP programs.  Current FTIP fees are not in line with the national average.  The Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) has recommended the adjusted of the interval of FOID card renewal from ten to five years.  In appendix XX you will find projected fee scenarios and potential revenue created from the proposed changes to the FTIP and FOID programs.  The recommendations are as follows: 	Comment by Owner: We need to get more numbers from ISP to reflect the $10.00 per 5 yeah scenario.


	A workgroup of the commission will work with ISP and DHS to develop policies and procedures that will result in the enhanced exchange of information from Mental Health records to ensure that all factors are considered before issuing and renewal of FOID permits. These recommendations will expand on the work that has already been done to create pathways for the exchange of information. This workgroup will work to gain the support of the legislature to re-engage the discussion of automating the process for State Police to obtain daily lists of potential matches from the DHS mental health database.  This will further expedite the process and improve the collaboration between the two agencies. We propose to develop legislation that will adjust the interval of FOID card renewal to $10.00 for five year coverage.  This will mean that the fee will not change but rather the frequency which will allow for more recent checks on FOID cardholders.  We recommend that the additional revenue generated from these recommendation changes remain following the current distribution among the agencies responsible for management and oversight of this program.


 In addition, the Anti- Violence Commission recommends that ISP adjust FTIP fees to more closely reflect the national average. This will be a fee paid for by the gun dealers and private owners each time there is a transfer of a firearm.  The current fee is extremely below the national average and the transfer of guns is directly linked to the use of gun for violent acts by individuals who have not been screened or issue FOID cars. Appendix XX outlines our recommended projected fee and potential revenue created from the fee changes.  We recommend that 50% of the additional revenue generated from this fee increase be used to expand the effective components of the “Neighborhood Recovery Initiative” (NRI) in Chicago land, as well as other target areas of Illinois.  We recommend that 10% of the additional revenue be used to develop victim services and family survivor services to be managed by an identified state agency.  Lastly an additional 10% of the revenue to be used for expansion of community based youth services, including but not limited to a Statewide Mentoring program which will be described later on in this report.  The remaining amounts should be used to cover expenses from ISP to manage the program and maintain the system.


PERFORMANCE BASED EXPANSION OF SCHOOL AND COMMUNITY PROGRAMS


Neighborhood Recovery Initiative


During the early phases of the existence of the, the commission noted broad recommendations that included the development of four components: 


· The creation of jobs and job training programs for at-risk youth and young adults and their families;


· Investment in alternative education and/or support  programs for out-of-school youth and those at-risk of being out-of-school;


· Increase in social and emotional support through individual and family counseling ; and


· Strong re-integration supports for youth and young adults exiting juvenile and adult correctional systems.


The response to these recommendations was the development of the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative (NRI) a Governor’s Office program that is being managed by the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority (IVPA).  The Commission has been involved with the NRI by providing input on the school-based counseling and youth programs components of the comprehensive model.  The commission feels strongly that having the voice of Commissioners representing a group of parents, children, and siblings that have lost a close family member to gun violence continuing to advise IVPA on the management of NRI is critical to its success.  The recommendation is as follows:


We recommend the Commission partner with the Governor’s office to provide advice and guidance on the evaluation of the impact of the NRI and the possibility for its continuation and potential expansion to other areas of the state.  The Commission’s role will be advisory in nature.  They will receive quarterly updates on the progress of the implementation and attainment of program goals, and have the opportunity to ask questions and provide suggestions throughout the implementation timeframe.  In addition to their involvement in the evaluation, smaller working groups of the Commission will “adopt” a community and its partners to provide input and guidance, observe implementation, and identify best practice community-based interventions.  This will be achieved through participation in the existing local advisory committees already required by the NRI.  





Alternative Education Programs


	A significant amount of testimony was given on the importance of education and schools’ role in preventing youth from engaging in criminal and violent behavior.  Participants of the public hearings spoke passionately on the need to re-focus resources on after school programs, extend hours for schools and/or park district programs, and explore alternative education programs for un-enrolled adolescents.  The commissioners, in concurrence with the public, acknowledge the need to strategically allocate educational resources from early childhood through higher education. It is critical to work in partnership with state agencies to explore the expansion of alternative education programs that include, but are not limited to, charter school models, online education, vocational training, and skills-based education, for older youth who may be deeply deficient in comparison to their peers, and as a result, are more likely not to finish their education. Furthermore, this demographic is statistically more prone to be engaged in illegal activity. 


We recommend the following:


	Form a working group of commissioners to work with Illinois State Board of Education, the Chicago Public Schools, the East St. Louis Schools, and the Peoria area schools, as well as the Illinois Network of Charter Schools (INCS) to inventory existing programs for alternative education.  The purpose of this working group will be to complete a gap analysis using data from each school district and current available programs.  The gap analysis will be used to make recommendations for expansion and/or development of alternative education programs in targeted locations as a means of positively engaging out-of-school youth and those at risk for dropping out.  Following the gap analysis the Commission will recommend effective state and national performance based alternative education programs for expansion in Illinois for various age groups.  Recommended age levels and number of years out of school will have differentiated interventions to address educational needs, e.g. youth under 15 will have a goal to remain in or re-enroll in school; youth ages 16-18 will have a goal to complete assessment of skill gaps, and recommend alternative education models, youth older than 18 will have a goal to develop plans for high school completion while enrolled in an occupational program of study in a variety of settings, including community colleges environments.  


Statewide Mentoring Initiative


	The role of mentoring was highlighted throughout the entire testimony as a key to violence prevention and positive engagement for youth, as well as parents.  Mentoring as an effective technique for addressing the needs of at-risk youth living in inner city environments has been well documented as a best practice, but not without some indicators that demonstrate specific, concrete outcomes coming out of mentoring relationships (Garate-Serafini, Balcazar, Keys & Weitlauf, 2001).  Additional comments on this topic focused on the need to increase positive role models in local communities, the need to provide training and support to those becoming mentors, and providing incentives for young adults to become mentors.  State agencies, local partners, and community based programs offer a wide array of mentoring programs to various groups of youth.  One of the challenges is the lack of information on the true long-lasting impact of said mentoring programs and identifying the ones that are most effective for various types of youth. 	Families reported looking for appropriate mentoring programs in their communities and having limited information and access to these programs resulting in the continue need for positive role models and influence on at-risk youth.    


Given the large amount of testimony on this topic, the Commission recommends the development of a comprehensive statewide mentoring program over the next two years.  The goal of this statewide mentoring program is to provide expanded opportunities for youth and families at risk to benefit from local mentors that can serve as role models, advisors, tutors (if necessary), and/or advocates, by building a statewide network of mentors that can be accessed by anyone in the state.   The development of said programs requires the following steps:


· Assessment/inventory of all state supported mentoring programs, by type and geographic region





· Partnership with Institutions of Higher Education (community colleges and universities)


· To identify mentoring program models that are considered evidence-based or promising practices 


· To develop training program of mentors


· Recruit students to serve as mentors


· Develop incentives for students serving as mentors


· student loan rebates


· Practicum hours toward course completion





· Develop statewide outreach and education campaign on statewide mentoring program


· Develop pilot in targeted locations (2 per geographic location)


· Chicago & Suburbs


· Central


· Southern


· Assess pilot


· Expand statewide





· Establish/Identify an office to coordinate statewide mentoring program


· Manage referrals for mentors needed


· Promote existing mentoring programs and the establishment of new evidence-based programs


· Establish supports needed within state universities and community colleges for recruitment and capacity building of mentors


· Match youth to mentors


· Provide on-going technical assistance or linkages to technical assistance resources


· Evaluate program


DEVELOPMENT OF ALTERNATIVES TO INCARCERATION FOR YOUTH 


De-criminalization of Drugs


Testimony provided included a considerable amount of compelling research related to the de-criminalization of drugs.  Testimony provided at every public hearing emphasized the need to re-appoint a taskforce to assess the implications of legalizing marijuana, and how it would affect drug trafficking and gang violence in targeted communities.  The Commission posed the following questions: what is the relationship between gun violence and marijuana dealing in a community? Are there other communities in the US where de-criminalization has resulted in a reduction in gun violence? If so, how are these communities comparable to Illinois communities? Why was the taskforce created by the legislature several years ago, not active?


At this time the Commission felt it did not have sufficient time and authority to re-activate an interagency council to examine this issue.  However, it is recommended that the General Assembly examine past legislation that created an interagency council to consider this issue and determine whether it is necessary to re-activate such a taskforce.  


Alternatives to Incarceration


	Testimony and statistical research regarding the incarceration of youth emphasizes that most youth offenders do not necessarily need to be formally processed and incarcerated. Such measures often times result in serious damage by disrupting the bonds and relationships that connect youth to their families and communities and may actually increase the chances that the youth will commit more crimes upon release, thereby decreasing public safety. Unfortunately, the penal system often errs on the side of formal handling and incarceration. Sentencing should take into account not only the seriousness of the offense but also the risk level of the youth to re-offend, the needs of the youth for services to avoid re-offending and the strengthening of the assets of the youth that act as protective factors to avoid further criminal behavior.  The confinement of low-level youth is detrimental to communities, costly for the State of Illinois, and may actually increase crime, despite a common public perception to the contrary. “The juvenile justice system was created both to hold young people accountable and to provide for their rehabilitation, yet the boundaries and distinctive features of juvenile justice have become dangerously unsettled in the past few decades” ( Models For Change Inc). 


	Specific recommendations are to reduce sentencing for first offenders; re-assess sentences for offenses that do not involve violence or weapons; provide incentives of drug rehabilitation programs, and community based organizations as alternatives to incarceration. Fully implement the “Redeploy Illinois” program. The commission will work with the Sentencing Policy Advisory Council, DCFS and DJJ to examine current legislation language on first time offenders and juvenile offenders.  The commission will work with the Risk, Assets, Needs Assessment (RANA) Task Force to promote statewide adoption of the RANA tool identified by the Task Force at all decision points in the juvenile and criminal justice systems.  Statewide adoption of the RANA will be promoted through public speaking by commissioners, distribution of information on multiple state agencies as well as the Anti-Violence website, and any materials produced and distributed by the commission moving forward.  Additionally, we recommend the expansion of mandated day programs for drug offense by 20%s, including but not limited to first time offenders.





DEVELOPMENT OF ADDITIONAL EMPLOYMEN OPPORTUNITIES IN CHALLENGED COMMUNITIES


Workforce Development


	The need for employment opportunities in underserved communities was well documented in the testimony provided.  This means the need for an expansion of job training programs and opportunities for out-of-school youth as well as families living in poverty.  In addition to the creation of jobs, individuals also highlighted the need to have alternative hours of operation for state employees providing direct services to communities in need.


	The specific recommendation for this area of the report focuses on the identification of critical work-force needs through an analysis of projected labor sectors.  Having this information will provide the commission with information needed to develop skills training programs in high need area that are non-traditional and accessible to individuals living in poverty.  Extensive testimony at the public hearings identified the significant need for economic revitalization of disadvantaged communities through employment and vocational education.  A large part of Illinois residents will never attend a four-year institution of higher education and the dropout rate in specific communities is significantly higher for certain groups.  By providing for vocational educational opportunities that focus on basic skills development and trade instruction, the commission will work with targeted state agency partners such as the Illinois Department of Employment Security (IDES) and the Illinois Community College Board (ICCB) to conduct authentic assessments of referred youth and young adults to match to direct employment, and/or continued education.  


	As our Governor is known as the Jobs Governor, we will work to support the development of new employment opportunities that will be sustained over time for growing areas of need.  For example, the Affordable Care Act will require an expansion of health service providers at entry level positions that are culturally and linguistically competent.  The commission will provide recommendations on targeted groups of potential employees the need further skills development and preparation for meaningful employment.





APPENDIX


Table 1 – Recommendations Overview


			Recommendation


			Policy


			Program Development


			New Resources needed


			Re-alignment of Resources





			Extend Commission


			Executive Order


			Assign commission to DPH


			Expand membership to residents outside of Chicago


			DPH resources to be used for staffing commission





			FOID Card & FTIP Program


			Increase fee schedule – update FOID renewal schedule;


strengthen data sharing agreements


			


			Revenue generated


			Appropriate  70% of revenue for expansion of school & community programs





			Evaluation & Monitoring of NRI


			


			Advise the evaluation of NRI; serve in advisory role; 


			


			





			Alternative Education Program


			


			


			Expansion of alternative education program models


			





			Statewide Mentoring Program


			Creation of office of statewide mentoring


			Develop program within identified state agency; 


			


			Use revenue from new FOID card fee schedule





			Alternatives to Incarceration


			


			


			


			





			Workforce Development


			


			


			


			


























Table 2 Possible Time Line







































































			Illinois State Police


			


			


			


			


			





			Firearm Transfer Inquiry Program (FTIP) Fee Analysis


			


			


			





			


			


			


			


			


			


			





			Estimated # of Transfer Inquiries1


			FTIP Fee2


			Revenue from Fee


			Estimated # of Transfer Inquiries from Private Sales3


			FTIP Fee


			Revenue from Private Sales


			Estimated Total Revenue





			225,000


			$2 


			$450,000 


			260,000


			$2 


			$520,000 


			$780,000 





			225,000


			$10 


			$2,250,000 


			260,000


			$10 


			$2,600,000 


			$2,860,000 





			225,000


			$20 


			$4,500,000 


			260,000


			$20 


			$5,200,000 


			$5,460,000 





			


			


			


			


			


			


			





			1Based on historical data and trends, assuming a degree of decline from significant increases in 2009 and 2010.





			2The current Fee per Firearm Transfer Inquiry is $2.  The fee goes to the State Police Services Fund for FTIP.





			3Estimate of # of private sales: provided by the National Rifle Association in 2008.


			


			





			


			


			


			


			


			


			





			Number of FTIP Inquiries per Year FY2005-2010


			 


			 


			


			


			


			





			Fiscal Year


			# of Transactions


			 


			


			


			


			





			2005


			 


			154,633


			


			


			


			





			2006


			 


			162,320


			


			


			


			





			2007


			 


			160,924


			


			


			


			





			2008


			 


			189,735


			


			


			


			





			2009


			 


			225,022


			


			


			


			





			2010


			 


			229,444


			


			


			


			





			


			


			


			


			


			


			





			Requiring that all private firearm transfers go through a federally-licensed firearm dealer (FFL) would require





			additional FTIP personnel. See excerpt from a 2010 bill review below.
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			Please Note:


			


			


			


			


			


			





			-Currently $1 of the $10 FOID Card fee goes to the State Police Services Fund for the FTIP Program.  If the FTIP





			 fee is increased, the $1 FTIP receives from FOID could be redirected to the FOID program.


			





			-In addition to changes to the FOID Act to increase the FTIP Fee, additional changes would be


			





			required to identify the new allocation of those funds.


			


			


			


















































			Current Fee


			


			


			


			


			


			





			# of Application


			 


			FOID Fee


			ISP-FOID


			ISP-FTIP


			IDNR


			Total Revenue





			280,000


			*


			$10 


			$840,000 


			$280,000 


			$1,680,000 


			$2,800,000 





			


			


			


			


			


			


			





			Other Fee Scenarios	Comment by Jack: We had discussed changing the chart to reflect the recommended redesignation of the increased fees to NRI, etc as discussed in the body of the document.


			


			


			


			


			





			# of Application


			 


			FOID Fee


			ISP-FOID


			ISP-FTIP


			IDNR


			Total Revenue





			280,000


			*


			$20 


			$1,680,000 


			$560,000 


			$3,360,000 


			$5,600,000 





			280,000


			*


			$25 


			$2,100,000 


			$700,000 


			$4,200,000 


			$7,000,000 





			


			


			


			


			


			


			





			Other Fee Scenario: $25 per year - annual renewal


			


			


			





			# of Application**


			 


			FOID Fee


			ISP-FOID


			ISP-FTIP


			IDNR


			Total Revenue





			280,000


			1st year - FY12


			$25 


			$2,100,000 


			$700,000 


			$4,200,000 


			$7,000,000 





			560,000


			2nd year - FY13


			$25 


			$4,200,000 


			$1,400,000 


			$8,400,000 


			$14,000,000 





			620,000


			3rd year - FY14


			$25 


			$4,650,000 


			$1,550,000 


			$9,300,000 


			$15,500,000 





			680,000


			4th year - FY15


			$25 


			$5,100,000 


			$1,700,000 


			$10,200,000 


			$17,000,000 





			740,000


			5th year - FY16


			$25 


			$5,550,000 


			$1,850,000 


			$11,100,000 


			$18,500,000 





			800,000


			6th year - FY17


			$25 


			$6,000,000 


			$2,000,000 


			$12,000,000 


			$20,000,000 





			860,000


			7th year - FY18


			$25 


			$6,450,000 


			$2,150,000 


			$12,900,000 


			$21,500,000 





			1,230,000


			8th year - FY19


			$25 


			$9,225,000 


			$3,075,000 


			$18,450,000 


			$30,750,000 





			1,500,000


			9th year - FY20


			$25 


			$11,250,000 


			$3,750,000 


			$22,500,000 


			$37,500,000 





			 


			 


			 


			 


			 


			 


			 





			* Estimates based on a 10-year card.


			


			


			


			





			**Number of applications per year is based on current FOID card renewal cycle and annual renewals starting 





			   the second year of a $25/year card. 


			


			


			


			





			


			


			


			


			


			


			





			IDNR pays for 60% of the FOID Lock Box contract: approximately $40,000 per year.


			





			Estimated cost of producing a FOID card is between $12-14, depending upon number of applications received, etc.




















Executive Order:
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Proposed FOID Fee Increase: Projected Fee & Potential Revenue





Public Recommendations:  Gathered from Hearings and Anti-Violence Website
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4. ISPFISCAL IMPACT:

The Firearm Transfer Inquiry Program(FTIP) sould minimally requie four (4) addiiordl persomdl
to hande the ncrease dmumberof transactiors, It i difficul 0 estimate horw many privatetramsactons.
ouldbe conductedbutinthe past the Ilinois tate Rifle Associationhas estimatedthe mumber of
transacions at 260,000, Usinghat estimate, the FTIP fee wouldmost kely coverthe fisal mpactlisted
below. Potentially, the ees could coverthecost ofthe program.

Annual Costs
4Office Associates(@$ 55,000 $220.000
4 FTIPphones (@1.000) 4000
Total 224,000
Start-Up Costs
4 Computars(@1.500) 6,000
‘System Modifications™* 50,000
Total $ 56,000

*1Ifa new systemis developedand implementedthe parsomnel resources may be reducedby 50
percent.Salary includs finge.

**The costs are estimated,untl there s adequatetime to doa complete andlysis Actualcostcouldbe
higher orlover.










between ISP, DNR, and the Anti Violence Commission initiatives after the proposed changes. Let me
know if there are any questions, comments, or concerns!

Chima

From: Garate, Teresa

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 2:54 PM

To: Enyia, Chimaobi; Ocasio, Billy

Cc: Shin, Susan; Renfro, Emily

Subject: Re: As Requested; FTIP Fee Analysis

Thank you - please update the report - then | will work on it Tere

From: Enyia, Chimaobi

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 02:52 PM

To: Ocasio, Billy; Garate, Teresa

Cc: Shin, Susan; Renfro, Emily

Subject: FW: As Requested; FTIP Fee Analysis

Also attached is the document about the DHS/Division of Mental Health and FOID. We will begin to
synthesize the information into the report this weekend provided there are no outstanding questions or
concerns.

From: Coffman, John

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 2:40 PM

To: Enyia, Chimaobi

Cc: Cochran, Kim; Keen, Patrick; Rakers, Carol; Becker, Timothy
Subject: As Requested; FTIP Fee Analysis

Attached is the information requested regarding the Firearm Transfer Inquiry Program (FTIP) fee
increase scenarios. We have also included an analysis of the "private sale" proposal along with a copy of
the fiscal impact to ISP provided when this was previously proposed.

We project the number of FTIP transactions to remain fairly consistent in out years which is in contrast
to the considerable fluctuations expected in FOID applications. FTIP transactions are not subject to the
renewal cycles FOID experiences.

Should a decision be made to move forward with an increase in the FTIP fee, the FOID Act section that
addresses the State Police Services Fund for the FTIP Program (430 ILCS 65/ 3.1) should be amended
to allow appropriate use by the FOID program or other allocations. With the appropriate increase in the
FTIP fee, the portion of the FOID fee ($1) that currently goes to FTIP could also be redirected to help
support FOID.

Please feel free to contact me if we can provide additional assistance.

Thank you,

Lieutenant John T. Coffman
Chief, Firearms Services Bureau
lllinois State Police

(217) 782-5015






From: Ocasio. Billy

To: Del Real. Socorro

Subject: FW: As Requested; FTIP Fee Analysis
Date: Thursday, January 27, 2011 3:47:00 PM
Attachments: cover letter.docx

Commission Report Revisions[1] 1-23-11.docx

Did we do this?

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

Thank you - please update the report - then I will work on it Tere

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

Subject: FW: Austin Coming Together

Date: Friday, January 14, 2011 1:34:00 PM
Attachments: Govern"s Neighborhood Recovery Plan.pdf

Austin Coming Together - Who We Are.pdf
Austin Coming Toagether - Bylaws.pdf
Austin Coming Together - Mission.pdf

From: Saddler, Michelle

Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 12:36 PM

To: mtjivers@goodcitychicago.org; Shaw, Barbara
Cc: Enyia, Chimaobi; Weems, Malcolm

Subject: FW: Austin Coming Together

Dear Mike,

I am forwarding your email to several people who are working on the Governor’s Neighborhood
Recovery Initiative. | especially am bringing this to the attention of Barbara Shaw, Executive Director
of the lllinois Anti-Violence Prevention Authority, who is the Governor’s lead on this initiative.

Let’s stay in touch about this.

Thank you Mike,
Michelle

Michelle R.B. Saddler

Chief of Staff

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
office: 312/814-1175

From: Mike Ivers [mailto:mtjivers@goodcitychicago.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 11:40 AM

To: Saddler, Michelle

Subject: FW: Austin Coming Together

Michelle-Hope you are doing well in your new position. | already cc’d you on this-but just want you to
know that this organization represents a large percentage of the organizations in Austin. We would truly
appreciate an opportunity to interview for the role of Community Partner in the Governor’s
Neighborhood Recovery Plan. Thank you

For considering us-mike



mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CHIMAOBI.ENYIA

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Toni.Irving



- GOVERNOR’S NEIGHBORHOOD RECOVERY PLAN
SUGGESTED COMMUNITY PARTNER PROFILE

This information provides a brief profile of the organization that you are suggesting for a potential partner role
in the Govemnor's Neighborhood Recovery Plan. Please fax the completed form to Barbara Shaw at IVPA
(312) 814-8259. |

SUGGESTEDB%@@%&LMLD E %&A\\S PHONE: ' IS 2. %LIVI& dsee

AFFILIATION: ol \_:?Zﬁ' NOSHED r%1\0’““’%’“ QH JRL
ADDRESS: 5260 \1\\ SINGSIN %N\E\M\?-ﬁ Q—u&G@, A0 %do¢¢

SUGGESTED PARTNER ORGANIZATION
ORGANIZATION NAME: ?}Gshf\ CQW’UM\ faeﬂlw % C’OQJOHLV /\)FP
appress: SO HY W HQI/FIS@H
CITY: Chicage, f/ [1A8]S  7IP CODE: __Q(? wr
CONTACT PERSON: W /7}7 chael 1, Tyers e President
TELEPHONE: _773~473-4790 FAXNO.: 773378 - 8938
EMAIL: mi‘:!VE’ES@WC"G#VC}HCMBID@VEB SITE:_ Q00 0Lty Lh)Caad 0F 0
J J / J J

COMMUNITY
U Albany Park [} Greater Grand Crossing L] South Shore
[J Auburn Gresham [} Humboldt Park [l west Chicago {(Gage Park,
Chicag
X Austin [] Logan Square 0 hicago Lawn)
fiel k
J Brighton Park [] North Lawndale . West Garfield Par
(] East Garfield Park [} Ppilsen-Little Village Woodlawn
L] Cicero
] Englewood ] Rogers Park 0
d
[] Grand Boulevard L] Roseland Maywoo
PROGRAM COMPONENT \‘z/ B/
1. ?/lentoring Plus Jobs farent Leadership School-based Counseling
Safety Net Works /| Reentry Program

2. Byiefly describe why you thmk this orvamzatmn wouid be a good partneg for this program componem

ustin Comgnn Toaether is a new orngtizgtion sf over 30 omwmzcﬂﬂons

i Aus i .,Mm o RIS miss o Vision, et 5
oW._€ Costoffl) »mzummmm |
the rem"i:sf Zone Grant.We hod ofer 70 members’ ot our s enTi

MexR +{ on S¢ 1’3‘0 ond pre We siHiep €4 1o TePYesent He juct ;
M o ok Ohe epleted Toros to Barbdra Shaw at IVPA (312) 8148750 85 m}wm /
















AUSTIN COMING TOGETHER (ACT)

WHO WE ARE

A coalition of community organizations, educational institutions, business
and religious leaders, social service agencies, and government officials that
serve, work, and/or live in the Austin community.

OUR VISION

We will create an atmosphere that attracts or develops the resources and
relationships we need to provide the educational opportunities and
economic development that will create a self-sustaining mixed economy for
the Austin community.

OUR MISSION

1o create an infrastructure of sustainable resources, systems, and networks
that provide economic and educational opportunities that improve the
quality of life within the Austin community.

OUR CORE VALUES

o Unity

o Commitment
o {ransparency
o Action

PRIMARY AREAS OF STRATEGIC FOCUS
e Lconomic Development

o Fducation
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Austin Coming Together (ACT)

MISSION

s Our mission is to create an infrastructure of
sustainable resources, systems, and networks that
provide economic and educational opportunities
that improve the quality of life within the Austin
community.

k21121 ]
e 3127

VISION

e We will create an atmosphere that attracts or
develops the resources and relationships we need
to provide the educational opportunities and
economic development that will create a self-
sustaining mixed economy for the Austin
conumunity.

: o

EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT = ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT | 8399

EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT = ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT | $2¢:
[ J

EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT = ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

» According to the McKinsey Report closing the achievement gap between the U.5.
and higher performing rations could increase GDP 16% or $2.3 triltion {16%).

* Ciosing the gap between white, black, and Latino students could increase GDP by
4% or $525 billion.








EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT
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Austin Coming Together

Resource Development Committee
August 10, 2010
Meeting Notes

1. What is the purpose of the resource development commitiee?

» researching and pursuing funding opportunities for proposals submitted to the
resource development committee by ACT’s sub-committees

» Maintaining political suppert and providing communication, outreach and public
relations on behalf of ACT

2. What procedures and guidelines will the resource development committee follow to
avoid conflict of interest with member organizations?

A discussion of who the fiscal agent of ACT should be offered 2 possibilities: 1) ACT
could have different fiscal agents depending on the project, grant, and who has an
existing relationship with the grantor. 2) GoodCity would act as ACT’s fiscal agent until
the organization attains 501¢3 status.

it was suggested that option 1 may create problems with end of year reporting and it was
thought that GoodCity was a project of ACT and as such GoodCity would be the fiscal
agent for the group. GoodCity was offered as the fiscal agent for the Promise Grant if
awarded but alf agreed that GoodCity could remain the fiscal agent until ACT becomes
its own 501¢3.

With regards to procedures and gﬁidelinﬁ:s it was decided that this would be brought to
the larger group for discussion and volunteering for someone to begin drafting bylaws
and guidelines.

3. How should ACT approach the funding community?

It was decided that ACT should approach the funding committee when it has a
strategic/comprehensive plan developed with some projects in mind. With a group
mission and vision already established, the existing committees will be asked to come up
with project proposals to be included in a comprehensive plan. The idea is that the
project proposals will be reviewed by the resource committee and the resource committee
will then develop a fundraising plan which includes a funder’s forum to present the plan
and projects needing funding.

The time line suggested is:

October — project proposals submitted to resource development committee by sub-
committees for inclusion into a comprehensive plan

November — fundraising plan developed based on proposals submitted







Deceniber — Funder’s forum planned
January - Funder’s forum

4. The following decisions were made and should be reported to the larger steering
committee for discussion and approval on August 26:

A) Proposed purpose of the Resource Development Committee:

« researching and pursuing funding opportunities for proposals submitted to the
resource development committee by ACT’s sub-committees

s Maintaining political support and providing communication, outreach and public
relations on behalf of ACT

B) Proposed initial goal:
s To create a comprehensive plan to be presented to funders in late
2010/early 2011.

C) In order to achieve this goal, the Education and Economic Development
Committees would need to submit the following to the Resource Development
Committee by early October:

1) Needs
ii) Project proposals to addzess the stated needs
iil) Budgets to fund project proposals

D) ACT should eventually apply for 501c3 status but not until there is 2 board, by
laws, and tangible projects to pursue. Until then GoodCity will act as fiscal agent.

£) In order to begin the process of attaining 501¢3 status, an ad-hoc committee
should be formed to create by-laws for the group















Austin Coming Together
Resource Development Committee

Ad-hoc Bylaws Committee
September 30, 2010

Recap from last meeting:
1. ACT approved the purpose of the Resource Development Committee (RDC)
o researching and pursuing funding opportunities for propos;clis submitted to the
resource development committee by ACT’s sub-committees
. Maintaining political support and providing communication, outreach and public
relations on behalf of ACT
2. ACT approved the initial goal to create a comprehensive plan to be presented to
funders in late 2010/early 2011.
3. The RDC needs project proposals from the Education and Economic Development
committees. These proposals should include the following:
1) A description of need for the project
i1) Project description
iii) Budget

4. An ad-hoc Bylaws committee was created

Discussion Questions:

1. Creation of comprehensive plan
a. What are the Goals, Programs, Objectives, and Strategies? (see back for
example).
b. Do these need to be determined before project proposals are made?
c¢. Who will be responsible for what?
i. Determining objectives and strategies?

ii. Synthesis of all strategies?

i1. Production of plan document?
d. What will the end product look like?
e. How long will this process take?
f.  How will the plan be used to engage potential donors?

2. What are the next steps for creating by-laws?
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AUSTIN COMING TOGETHER | 3
(ACT) 3
MISSION

¢ Our mission is to create an infrastructure of
sustainable resources, systems, and networks that
provide economic and educational opportunities
that improve the quality of life within the Austin
community.

VISION

* We will create an atmosphere that attracts or
develops the resources and relationships we need
to provide the educational opportunities and
economic development that will create a self-
sustaining mixed economy for the Austin
community.

[ X 2}
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AUSTIN LIFE CYCLCE

EDUCATION ECONOMIC
INVESTMENT GROWTH

According to the McKinsey Repor;
Clesing the student achievement gap between white, black, and Latino students could increase GDP by 4% or $525 billion.
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HOW DO WE GET THERE? s
THEQORY OF CHANGE
1. There |s ho qu;ck fix: Develop a comprehensive
fo 1 with strategic phases
2. We begm wuth the end in mind: - ST R
3. We deveiop a who!;st:c and sustamable educatton model
4, We deveiop a whoiastlc and sustamable ecoaomlc
develqpment m_gdel L -‘. SRR
5. We desl:gn each phase and medel to work wzth and for
each other SR i e A
..Q.
e300
THE ACT SUCCESS TRACK! |=°

THE LONG TERM PLAN

BABY COLLEGE o
(Prenatal - Grade 2) o

(Age 8 18)

Entrepreneursth ;

. Oppnrtumiles
-(For Pm!’ t and Not for Proft)

P Yy TRt S

U\J!\L Ul Udtu TEal Ibu\a ana
A:tamab!a Options for -
-, Aisstin Youth








THE ACT PROGRESSION PLAN

Phase 2

28080
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EACH PHASE REPRESENTS THE PRIMARY INVESTMENT

Yrisonanre buld-on 3d Gaals Qeadméi

ACT PROGRESSION PLAN

Baby College

PHASE 1

Elementary

RER:1 X ]
RS 2

- B00688e
L P0eee

Middle/High School

) '—Increase capagity P; ;
Childgare. Providers, Nobvork

AInk CPS ECE will PN o,
furthée e:q}and neacl: 1 the Austin
communily -

amm-use Eart ; Ch]l:ﬂmod

Reacﬂng Suppnrt B

'Professmna[ Development for
teachers ant olhar s!aff

-Feeder Schnais for MS ami Hs
in the zone

<Third Farty Evaluatmn

’ -Sm: b Suppoﬂs .

Faslh‘EasedlMs.’Ath!eitcs '
emphaSIS

Assess and Promote Existing
Resources
~ Credle a skeleton mode! and build

capacity in Phases 3-4
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BABY COLLEGE {

Prenatal Postnatal  Early Childhood
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WORKING MODEL
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CLASS ACT j

Creating a New Paradigm
10 Year Model
Graduating a New Class of Student by 2020

Grades 3-12

WORKING MODEL
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ACT ASSESSMENT
& @

Resowrse Shos e‘
Points of evaluation where the program tHiches and Specialization)
= spends time evalualing progress and making arkforce Development

recommendations for the continued progress

of the youth with Third Parly Evaluators. e
y Y - After School Programs
T

_ Tutoring

Mentoring

Parenting

Continually —
‘ Updated Resource Athlefics
‘ at each Management,
ACT Consulling Role Touch Point Student “-} Sockal Skit
Evatuation Placement, Develapment
Team & Funding

Mentat Heallh/
Anger Mgmt,

Higher Ed.
Vocational/Trade
——, Entrepreneurship

- Ete.

L
-

(Final list of touch points to be decided by subcommittes)

EOo0900

fNENS

2086
Lo

ACT PILOT SCHOOLS

Elementary Schools High Schools

I Brunson 1. Austin Campus

1. Emmet 1. Entrepreneurship

2. De Priest 2. VOISE

3. Key 3. Polytechnic

4. Hay 2. Frederick Douglass

5. Spencer Future Consideration?

6. Nash 1. Alternative High Schools
7. May (2_)

8. Eiiington 2. M:ciielte Cla:rke

o. Leland 3. Christ the King
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3 Grade Reading Scores
Percentage that Meets or Exceeds
Schoot 2001 [2002 |2003 |2004 |[2005 {2006 |2007 | 2008 2009
1 | Brunson 260 (225 |20 (215 (261 (280 (208 |34 |207
2 | Emmst 455 1193 292 {85 M3 448 (250 (474 484
3 { DePriest 128 {165 [163 236 [232 [#13 270 (337 |48
4 | Key 172 (255 |230 [255 [262 {345 |92 |#vs 487
§ | Hay |24 jz2s f2as Pa21s {250 |4s2 fs2z |s00 |508
€ | Spencar 194 | 223 |99 174 {212 lsar 205 [ao2 [3ae
7 | Nash 164 |145 |205 186 (280 292 [3s2 |s07 |&Ba
8 | May 228 132 (2652 {267 |[286 [323 [272 [438 |703
9 | Ellington 281 J164 228 386 |[z98 [s556 |633 |s038
19 | Loland 500 ls35 854 [es9 |se0 |733 {808 {698 {840
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COMMUNITY BRANDING

AT

i

i i
i Y]

WHAT WILL BE THE NEW BRAND FOR THE
AUSTIN COMMUNITY?

= WHAT ARE THE EXISTING RESOURCES AND
OPPORTUNITIES?

« WHAT ARE THE CHALLENGES AND OPPORTUNITES
OF THE EXISTING WORKFORCE?

« WHAT ARE THE COMMUNITY/CULTURE SPECIFIC
CONSIDERATIONS?

« FROM THESE CONSIDERATIONS HOW DO WE BUILD
A SUSTAINABLE, BRANDED, AND MIXED THRIVING
ECONOMY?

THE BEST AND BRIGHTEST GOING INTO INDUSTRY, ENTREPRENERUSHIF, AND
EDUCATION = INSTANT ECONOMIC GROWTH IN THE AUSTIN COMMUNITY

9/30/2010
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ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MODEL oe
Develop an Austin Economy that is powered and enginsered by the best infernal
workforce possible through strategic Human and Capital Investment via communil]
High Scheols and Class ACT Students
torant service industries
b o Chicago) . .
(1 1]
1 3.3.3:
[ LX:X3
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTAL | 3¢
e -
&
M 0 D E L Business/
Community Organization
tnventory Incubation and
j Development
Internal  Community i End Goal
Assessment  Mapping P ity T
Improvement, P ble -
I S Jab Creation Sustainable
Whatdo | S Businesses
wonot . ooand .
have? | —— - Egofiomic,
Efficiency evelopment
Existing Existi and . ‘ L
Resources R:':nges / Proftabiifty
and d ’ Improvement,
Setvices ;’;N,m LM;;E;;Z? Job Creation
Provided Available Mo
A community
sensitive, relevant
and feasible

develppment plan

Mode! Development by Reggle Bachus, supporting documentation,
mudel, and lteraturg avaltable upon tequest
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ECONOMIC INVESTMENT
AND DEVELOPMENT

Faotpath 1o Success -\
Programs

| After School Programs

500089
L-3-% 1 X J

Tutaring

Athletics

Succes.stoach PR "
Mentoring . OB CREA\T!GN .
Parenting . : BUS?NESS’ORGAN'ZAT]ON .

Mental Health/
Anger Mgmit.

Higher Ed.
Vacationat/Trade

e Enfrepreneurship /

Ete

SUSTAINABLE ECONOMIC MODEL | i
Model: Northampton Education Foundation et

of Northampton, MA

‘Endowing the Northampton Public Schools
*The Northampton Education Foundation was founded in 1991 by parents, educators, and
communily leaders dedicated to strengthening public education in our city.
*The NEF mission is clear and unwavering: to fund projects and programs that expand educational
opportunities, foster creativily and enhance academic experiences for all Nerthampton schoot
children. NEF also works to build community support for Northampton's public schoals.
«In an ambitious extension of this important mission, NEF has launched the NEF Endowment
Fund, a permanent, self-sustaining, multi-million doltar fund that will ensure future excellence and
innovation in our city schoaols.
*Tha NEF Endowment Fund provides a practieal way for famifies, alumni, businesses, and other
concerned cilizens to make a long-ferm investrent in the quality of cur public schools and,
ultimately, our children's futures.
Building on the private school model, the NEF Endowment Fund promises to provide a permanent
scurce of supplemental funding that can help stabilize and protect Northampton's public schools
now and in the fulure.

Y. Dra--an Twanl Bnamned

*The Narthampton Education Faundation is perhaps best known for its Small Granis to Teachers
program. Over tha past 12 years, NEF has raised private donations totaling mare than $400,000
and invested those dollars in cur public schools. Hundreds of Northamptan educators have
pariicipated in NEF-funded projects, touching the lives of thousands of chilldren:

hitpiiiwww.northampton-edfoundation.orgfendowmentfindax.htm#about
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ACT ENDOWMENT AND
EQUITY MODEL
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AUSTIN BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT
RE-INVESTMENT

T HNee8e
BL800

ACT can facilitate business/organizational
assessment, consultation, and mentoring to help
Austin businesses improve the bottom-line with the
uitimate goal of increasing revenue and profitability.
A pre-negotiated percentage of the increased profit
margin is re-invested in the fund to promote
economic growth in other businesses and invest in
the educational system.

8/30/2010







PHILANTHROPIC CONTRIBUTIONS

L 4 24
L2 12
[ L 2:R:

56
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1. A Philanthropic Campaign calling for investment in

a self-sustained educational endowment fund!

2. A small portion of philanthropic donations can be

re-invested in the endowment fund from
participating organizations for an increased
economic base to draw from for future of the
organization.

CAPITAL INVESTMENT CAMPAIGN

s The Community will be asked to invest $1 per week or $52
annually into the endowment fund for infrastructural

investment and improvement of the educational system ($5.2

million per year).

« The goal is to have at least 100K Austin residents
represented

» This can take the form of individual investment or

sponsorships from faith and community based organizations,

husinesses, and outside entities

9/30/2010
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From: Hamilton, Ben

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: FW: GOCA Correspondence (ID: 21733)
Date: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 3:47:00 PM

From: ILEXT.MOSS.FARM

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 3:45 PM
To: Brown, Veronica; Hamilton, Ben
Subject: GOCA Correspondence (ID: 21733)

Governor's Office of Citizen Action
207 State House
Springfield, IL 62706

Route To : ILLINOIS\donna.dalton
Date : 1/11/2011 3:45:12 PM
Routed By : ILLINOIS\ben.hamilton
Case Link : 21733

Actions To Be Taken

1. Click on Case Link above.

2. If prompted for a username and password, enter the user name and password as you
normally would to log into your own account.

3. Case information should appear. Attachments will be available to download at the bottom
of the case profile.

GOCA Comment

Forward to Toni Irving - RE: lllinois Violence Prevention Authority/Governor's
Neighborhood Recovery Initiative - Children's Home and Aid/Englewood Community Area
Citizen Information

Latasha Thomas

None

Citizen Question

Citizen Comment

Citizen Request



mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BEN.HAMILTON
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https://gov.partner.illinois.gov/GOCA/Correspondence/Lists/Cases/DispForm.aspx?ID=21733








From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: FW: Governor"s Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 1:44:44 PM

FYI. ljust We do have on file a letter from the GADC/Aurora Cruz (Lead Agency) outlining their
process and explaining that Project City was not accepted because their scores were low. You have
that letter in your packet from the other day. I'll fill you in more when we talk.

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 9:37 AM

To: 'Gregory Gaither'

Subject: RE: Governor's Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

Mr. Gaither: Thank you for your email. In response, | would like to point out the following:

1) Inour phone conversation | could not tell you who the Lead Agency was because it had not
yet been finalized. A few of the Lead Agency selections took a little longer than others. We
did rely on the local community by asking local elected officials to help identify Lead
Agencies to submit an application.

2) The Lead Agencies had the responsibility of convening an Advisory Committee and, given
the tight time frame, many of the nominated Lead Agencies started identifying their
Advisory Committee members before their Lead Agency status was completely finalized.

3) We relied on the Lead Agency in each community, with input from their Advisory
Committee, to make decisions on provider partners based on the quality of the applications
they received and the criteria for each component. If you disagree with GAGDC’s decision, |
encourage you to communicate directly with them and request the reason for their decision.

Again, | encourage you to contact the Lead Agency and request information about why your
application was not accepted.

Sincerely,

Barbara Shaw

Barbara Shaw

[llinois Violence Prevention Authority
100 W. Randolph, Ste. 4-750
Chicago, lllinois 60601

(312) 814-1514

(312) 814-8259 fax
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From: Gregory Gaither [mailt

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:11 PM

To: Shaw, Barbara

Subject: Governor's Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

Mrs. Shaw:

| attempted reaching you via your office telephone and left messages several weeks ago regarding
denial of our organization's juvenile reentry proposal by Lead Agency - Auburn Gresham CDC.

We have several concerns/criticisms over the process in which community partners were selected by
this Lead Agency.

First, this Leaf Agency organization was among the last selected by your office. As a matter of fact, in
discussions with you (via cell phone) during your flight layover to D.C. you indicated there had been no
selection of a Lead Agency for the Greater Grand-Crossing Community. About one week later we
learned of Auburn Gresham's CDC selection as Lead Agency. As you and your staff will recall we
guestioned the selection of this organization because it is located in Auburn Gresham and not Greater
Grand Crossing. More importantly, this selection flies in the face of community self-determination which
as we understood was to be a core consideration of the Governor's Neighborhood Recovery Initiative.

Second, we realize this isn't a perfect world so we were willing to work with the selection of this lead
agency. However, upon contacting Auburn Gresham CDC to request participation on the advisory
board we were told that membership had already been established and no additional members were
needed.

We again questioned how advisory board members could have been already selected given the very
short window of time leading up to Auburn Gresham's selection as Lead Agency.

Third, although we submitted our application for consideration as a juvenile reentry community partner
provider it was clear by now that the entire selection process appeared tainted. This was of course
confirmed when we received notice that our proposal was denied.

Fourth, when | attended initial IVPA - Governor's Neighborhood Recovery meetings with faith-based
leaders at State of lllinois-Thompson Center there were many concerns voiced over selection of Lead
Agency organizations and fairness in their selection of community partner providers. Almost all
participants in this meeting felt selection of providers by Lead Agencies should be based upon
skills/abilities to deliver services. Additionally, questions arose regarding the role of IVPA in monitoring
and overseeing execution of fairness/equity in the selection process.

Finally, It doesn't appear that happened in this particular instance. Our organization has an exemplary
record of delivering juvenile justice services for more than twenty years. We have roots in the target
community including a long history of work with youth in Greater Grand Crossing.

If necessary, we are prepared to advocate at the highest levels of state government over the obvious
disregard for community self-determination, as well as, our record of delivering high quality juvenile
justice services.

Gregg Gaither, M.S.W., M.Ed.










From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Irving, Toni

Cc: Lavin, Jack; Saddler, Michelle; Holmes, Michael; Weems, Malcolm; Desai, Reshma; Jenkins, Lorri
Subject: FW: Letter regarding Liberated Inc

Date: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 7:29:26 PM

Attachments: 10500001.pdf

Importance: High

Hi, Toni. This is the letter we received from the Englewood NRI Lead Agency in response to Bishop
Duke's letter of objection. We also received a letter today from Alderman Latasha Thomas about this
(I'll scan and send to you tomorrow).

IVPA is comfortable with Children's Home & Aide's response. Are you okay with us moving forward with
their recommended partners for the components in question?

Also, should we send a copy of this letter to Bishop Dukes and to the Alderman, or should we ask
Children's Home and Aid to send it to them?

Please let me know how you would like us to proceed.

Thanks,
Barbara

----- Original Message-----

From: Desai, Reshma

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 9:14 AM
To: Shaw, Barbara; Jenkins, Lorri

Subject: FW: Letter regarding Liberated Inc

Hi Barbara:
Here is Jimi's letter regarding Bishop Duke.

Reshma Desai

Director of Grant Programs

lllinois Violence Prevention Authority
p: 312.814.1708

f: 312.814.1108

----- Original Message-----

From: Orange, Jimi [mailto:Jorange@childrenshomeandaid.org]
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 7:29 PM

To: Desai, Reshma

Subject: Letter regarding Liberated Inc

————— Original Message-----

From: "Marshfield, Efax" <efaxmarsh@childrenshomeandaid.org>
Date: Fri, 7 Jan 2011 10:50:37

To: Orange, Jimi<Jorange@childrenshomeandaid.org>

Subject: Attached Image
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01/07/2011 16:50 IFAX efaxmarsh@childrenshomeandaid.org - Jimi Orange €]001/001

children’s home + aid

METROPOLITAN Reshma Desai

REGION Illinois Violence Prevent:on Authority
saheld A 100 W Randolph, Room:4-750

Chicago, IL. 60601

RE: Liberated Inc.

Thank You for your receat inquiry regarding Liberated Inc. and Bishop Dukes
objection of Children’s Home + Aid and the Englewood Neighborhood Recovery
Advisory Committees decision not to fund the organization for any additional
components.

[ would like to begin by stating Children’s Home + Aid put forth a great deal of
thought and effort into car process. We began by creating a scoring system based
on the questions in the I'/PA partner application. Each application was scored by
3 reviewers. Finally, we took into consideration those agencies who have not
received funding in the :ast as we focused on inclusion and creating new
partnerships throughout zhe community.

Liberated Inc. scored thr lowest on both components applied for (Mentoring and
Reentry). In addition, Mentoring and Reentry had the most partner applicants, 8
and 6, with 3 and 2 slots, respectively. As we certainly understand the opposition
from Bishop Dukes, our: Agency stands firmly in all of our decisions. Children’s
Home + Aid had a stronz and active Advisory Committee who took ownership of
the process and worked liligently in its recommendations. I believe the Advisory
Committee was fair and:impartial to all applicants and we as an agency feel a
sense of responsibility t» the community and their counsel.

If you require any addit-onal information we are happy to share with IVPA and
the Governors Office.

Children’s Home + Aic

A Project Director-Englev/ood Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
United N Cc: Anne Barclay, Vic: President of Clinical & Community Services
Way QTy

sww.childrenshomeandaic.ore
















From: Irving, Toni

To: Lavin, Jack

Cc: Weems, Malcolm

Subject: FW: Maywood

Date: Thursday, January 20, 2011 2:06:00 PM

FYl Maywood has been rife with conflict about service providing agencies for NRI. At the core it seems
that while Barbara Shaw and Arthur Bishop reviewed the Proviso Leyden proposal and found them the
most qualified, the Village of Maywood would like to exclude them from the grant. Underlying this is
that the PL person is running against the Village person for mayor. Our intervention is to have them split
the work even though PL is deemed better.

Please let me know if you have any thoughts.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 1:31 PM
To: Irving, Toni

Cc: Desai, Reshma; Jenkins, Lorri

Subject: Maywood

FY1, | just received a call from Rep Yarborough about Maywood NRI wanting to know what's going on
from our perspective. She had lots to say about Proviso Leydon (PL) not being effective in Maywood
and not using resources well, etc. | reported everything that we discussed yesterday and why IVPA
and the Gov's Office felt that the reentry component should be shared. She wasn't very happy with
that and was confused by the Maywood letter that said they couldn't decide between the two groups
because she's hearing something different. She said she doesn't like to get involved in these things but
would look into it. S

I think she understands why we arrived at our recommendation, but doesn't like it because she doesn't
hold PL in high regard and is concerned that we are somehow overriding the local Advisory Committee's
decision.

I don't know what's going to come of this, but wanted you to know she called and seems somewhat
disgruntled.
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From: Irving. Toni on behalf of Espindola. Maria

To: Weems, Malcolm; Enyia, Chimaobi; Shaw, Barbara; Desai. Reshma; Jenkins, Lorri; Irving, Toni

Subject: FW: NRI update

When: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: 16th floor, Ste 150

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

Tk Kk _d KKk Kk _k_*

Conference room on the east side of 16

————— Original Appointment-----

From: Espindola, Maria

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 1:23 PM

To: Espindola, Maria; Shaw, Barbara; Desai, Reshma; Jenkins, Lorri; Irving, Toni

Subject: NRI update

When: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: 16th floor, Ste 150

When: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 2:00 PM-3:30 PM (GMT-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: 16th floor, Ste 100
Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

Fh Kk _F KK Kk _k_*

Toni’s office on 16th floor.
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mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Barbara.Shaw

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Reshma.Desai

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Lorri.Jenkins

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Toni.Irving




From: Irving. Toni on behalf of Espindola. Maria

To: Mishra. Lory; Enyia, Chimaobi; Shaw, Barbara; Desai, Reshma; Jenkins, Lorri; Irving, Toni; Weems. Malcolm
Subject: FW: NRI update

When: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (GMT-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: 16th floor, Ste 150

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

Kk k Kk Kk Kk Kk _K_Kk_*
Chima, the 2pm has been moved to 4pm. Can we get a room change too?

————— Original Appointment-----

From: Espindola, Maria

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 1:23 PM

To: Espindola, Maria; Shaw, Barbara; Desai, Reshma; Jenkins, Lorri; Irving, Toni; Weems, Malcolm; Enyia, Chimaobi
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
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mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MALCOLM.WEEMS




From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Ocasio, Billy
Subject: FW: Pilsen/Little Village Advisory Committee Letter To Gov. Quinn
Date: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 6:31:16 PM

Hi, Billy. What do we need to do about this?

From: Jaime Arteaga [mailto:jarteaga@enlacechicago.org]

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 10:50 AM

To: Saddler, Michelle

Cc: Sherman, Laura; Bertuca, Louis; Shaw, Barbara; Weems, Malcolm; Ocasio, Billy; Michael Rodriguez
Subject: Re: Pilsen/Little Village Advisory Committee Letter To Gov. Quinn

Greetings Everyone!!

I hope your 2011 has gotten off to an AMAZING start!!! | wanted to follow up about
scheduling a meeting with the Governor and the Pilsen/Little Village NRI advisory
committee.

| realize that everyone is extremely busy but as we receive developments around the NRI |
think it is vital that the committee meet with the Governor. Thank you in advance!!!!

Jaime Arteaga
773.964.9763

On Mon, Dec 27, 2010 at 3:43 PM, Saddler, Michelle <Michelle.Saddler@illinois.gov>
wrote:
Dear Mr. Arteaga,

I am forwarding this email both to the Governor’s schedulers (Laura Sherman and Lou Bertuca) as
well as to Barbara Shaw, who is the Director of the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority (IVPA)
and Billy Ocasio of the Governor’s Office. IVPA is the agency that is directing the Neighborhood
Recovery Initiative.

| believe that the letter took issue with the fact that the Pilsen and Little Village communities are
combined, rather than treated separately, under the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative. Please let
me know if my memory is serving me correctly.

Thank you very much. | look forward to hearing more about the nature of the Advisory

Committee’s concerns.

Michelle R.B. Saddler
Acting Secretary

Illinois Department of Human Services
cell: i

From: Jaime Arteaga [mailto: jarteaga@enlacechicago.org]
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 6:26 PM

To: Saddler, Michelle
Subject: Pilsen/Little Village Advisory Committee Letter To Gov. Quinn





Ms. Saddler,

I hope this email finds you well and in good spirits! | am following up with you regarding a
letter that the Pilsen/Little Village Advisory committee sent to Gov. Quinn. | was hoping you
might be able to help us setup a meeting with the Governor.

I know that Maria Pesqueira from Mujeres Latinas en Accion had spoken to you about this
matter but | wanted to follow-up directly with you. | look forward to your response. Thank
you.

Jaime Arteaga

Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
Enlace Chicago

2300 S. Millard, 3rd fl.

Chicago, 60623

773.964.9763

jarteaga( @enlageghigago .org

Jaime Arteaga

Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
Enlace Chicago

2300 S. Millard, 3rd fl.

Chicago, 60623

773.964.9763

jarteaga( @enlageghigago, org










From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Irving. Toni; Weems, Malcolm
Subject: FW: Subcontract Budget Issues

Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 2:51:08 PM
Attachments: SBC Coord Chicago.xlsx

SBC PP _Chicago.xlsx

Reentry Coord Chicago.xlsx

Reentry PP Chicago.xlsx

PLAN Coord P City of Chicago Budaet.xlsx
Ment plus jobs Coord Chicago.xlsx
Allowable and Unallowable Costs NRI.pdf

Importance: High

FYI

From: Desai, Reshma

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 4:06 PM

To: Desai, Reshma; Shaw, Barbara; 'Andre Hines'; '‘Angie Lobo'; 'Anne Barclay'; 'Aurora Cruz'; 'camille
Odeh'; 'Carlos Heredia'; 'Carlos Nelson'; 'Cory Mulddon'; '‘Dave Lyke'; 'David Cassel'; 'Don Patterson';
'‘Edgar Ramirez'; 'Ephraim Eaddy'; 'Georgette Greenlee-Finney'; 'Harold T. Rice'; 'Henry English'; 'Howard
Lathan'; 'lzalia Short'; 'Jaime Arteaga'; 'Jamiko Rose'; 'Jimmie Orange'; 'John Holton'; ‘Kanu
Iheukumere'; ‘Kathryn Saclarides'; 'Khaleelah Muhammad'; ‘Latonya Lumpkin'; ‘Michael Rodriguez’;
‘Monica Masana’; 'Paul Naranjo'; ‘Radhika Sharma Gordon'; 'Rev. Michael Pfleger'; ‘Reverend JL Miller";
'Rodney C. Walker'; 'Shawn Reaves'; 'Sheryl Holman'; 'Susana Stoll'; ‘'Talmadge Betts'; 'Teresa Bentley’;
'Valencia Myles'; 'Vickie Rivkin'

Cc: 'Kanu lheukumere'; Marian Luchechko; cheyenne@twochicago.org; 'Adam M. Alonso'; '‘Mary
Johnson'; 'Jason Ervin'; 'Tina Mangrum'; Jenkins, Lorri; King, Barbara; Moffitt, Sara; Ortiz, Eulalia;
Ratliff, Mary; Hailey, Shataun

Subject: Subcontract Budget Issues

Importance: High

Dear NRI Lead Agencies:

We are carefully reviewing the draft, unsigned subcontracts and related budgets that you submitted
for each of your coordinating and providing partners. We will be sending you an email that outlines
all of the issues in all of the draft subcontracts and budgets. We hope to be able to send you this
email this week. Meanwhile, we wanted to give you a heads up on some of the issues that we will be
asking you to address with your subcontractors (there may be additional issues identified as we

proceed):

1. In many cases it is apparent that the coordinating or providing partner used the sample
budget amounts and justification (aside from the M + J and PLAN set expenses) versus
providing a real budget based on actual projected costs. For example, many agencies have
used our sample 10% prorated cost allocation for occupancy and other agency costs. It
seems highly unlikely that all these agencies have the same prorated cost allocation.
Agencies will have to submit revised budgets based on the agencies actual projected costs.

2. Occupancy and related costs (i.e. utilities) should be calculated using a percent of staff office
space and client space projected to be utilized for the NRI program . This should be a
reasonable allocation of costs that are prorated based on actual utilization of space and
related costs for program activity. This utilization rate must be defensible. For example, if
your total monthly occupancy cost is $2,000 for your building, which includes a large meeting



mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BARBARA.SHAW

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Toni.Irving

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Malcolm.Weems



Budget Instructions


			INSTRUCTIONS FOR PERSONNEL BUDGET


			Applicant: Please type the name of the agency applying for funding 


			PERSONNEL


			On the Personnel Detail Page, 


			Enter the position title and name of the current incumbent; if the position is new or currently not filled, enter “Vacant.”


			Enter the full-time equivalent monthly salary for each position which will be filled for all or any part of the period.  Enter the number of months (up to a maximum of twelve months) the position will be filled by an incumbent working on the program.  Enter the percent of time the incumbent will devote to the program during the months shown.  Enter the total amount of support to be provided for the program, as computed from the information shown, using the following formula:


			[Monthly Salary] X [Number of Months Budgeted] X [Percent of Time on Program] = [Total for the Program]


			FRINGE BENEFITS


			If fringe benefits will be applied, the components included in the applicant agency’s fringe benefit rate are to be itemized in the Personnel Detail Page.  The total fringe benefits rate is entered on the Fringe Benefits line; If the applicant agency included fringe benefits in the amount requested from IVPA and the various IVPA components, the amounts of fringe benefits may not exceed the fringe benefits rate times the Personnel, Subtotal for those columns.  


			If no fringe benefits will be applied, type NA for “not applicable” in the blank for the rate.





			CONTRACTUAL


			In the budget justification column, list the costs directly attributable to the program that are estimated to be incurred during the period covered by this application.  For each cost allocated, include the monthly rate x number of months for total allocated cost.  If the monthly rate is a percentage of the total cost, include the percent allocated and the total cost.  Examples of Contractual Services include conference registration fees; contractual employees, repair and maintenance of furniture and equipment; postage; UPS or other carrier costs; software; subscriptions; training and education costs; and telecommunication costs.  See also Appendix for other allowable costs.


			Please use the following subcategories when itemizing your contractual costs.
 
  • Contractual Employment (includes individual contracted employees)
  • Contractual Services 
  • Rent                                                                                                                                                                           Telephone/Telecommunications
  • Postage/Shipping
  • Training Costs (includes speakers, room rental, food, training materials, etc.)
  • Conference Registration
  • Equipment Rental/Lease
  • Other (e.g., participant incentives)




			PROGRAM SUB-CONTRACTORS


			Include the amount for each of the five required Neighborhood Recovery Plan program Components. 


			SUPPLIES


			In the budget justification coloum, list the cost, directly attributable to the program, estimated to be incurred during the period covered by this application.  For each cost allocated, include the monthly rate x number of months for total allocated cost.  If the monthly rate is a percentage of the total cost, include the percent allocated and the total cost. 


			Please use the following subcategories when itemizing your supplies costs.  Type the subcategory on the front and list associated costs underneath:


			• Office (e.g., general office supplies)


			• Program (e.g., educational and instructional materials, reference books/videos)


			• Printing (e.g., letterpress, offset printing, and other printing services)


			• Photocopying (e.g., photocopy costs, copy paper supplies)


			• Other


			See also the Allowable Costs section of the Application Package.





			TRAVEL


			List the costs, directly attributable to the program for carrying out the activities described in the application.  Unless specifically approved in the budget, the rates for reimbursement of travel will be assumed to be the same as that authorized for state employees by the Governor’s Travel Control Board.  See also the Allowable Costs section of the Application Package.


			Travel costs for contractual consultants are to be included in the Contractual Services line.


			Please use the following subcategories when itemizing your travel costs.  Type the subcategory on the front and list associated costs underneath:


			• Staff travel


			• Client travel


			In the Budget Justification column of the Budget Worksheet, provide details including amount budgeted for miles (the state reimbursement rate is $0.50/mile), lodging, meals/per diem (the state reimbursement rate is $28/day), and commercial transportation. Include the approx number of miles x mileage rate for total mileage allocation.  For lodging, meals/perdiem include the number of days x rate for total lodgin and/or meals/perdiem allocation.





			EQUIPMENT


			Equipment costs may be requested for equipment with a useful life of more than one year that is required for the successful completion of the activities described in the application.  Equipment costs shall include all freight and installation charges.  In the budget justification column, include the cost for each item.


			Please use the following subcategories when itemizing your travel costs.  Type the subcategory on the front and list associated costs underneath:


			• Office Furniture (e.g., desks, chairs, computer tables)


			• Computer/Electronic Equipment (e.g., computers, printers, calculators)


			• Other


			See also the Allowable Costs section of the Application Package.


			For each equipment item over $1000, applicant must submit three vendor quotes.








SBC Coord Chicago


			Applicant:


			Budget Categories and Line Items			Requested From IVPA			Applicant and Other Funds			9 Month Budget			Budget Justification 


			Personnel Services


			Salary			88,308						88,308			see sample on personnel detail tab


			Fringe			21,468						21,468			see sample on personnel detail tab


			Sub Total			109,776			0			109,776


			Contractual Services


			Contractual Employment									0


			Contractual Services			300						300			Background checks at $60 x up to 5 candidates


			Rent/Occupancy/Utilities									0


			Telephone/Telecommunications			2,700						2,700			Staff cell phones $300/month x 9 months for three school based staff =$2,700


			Postage/Shipping									0


			Meeting and Training Costs									0


			Conference Registration									0


			Equipment Rental/Lease									0


			Other: Audit			1,000						1,000			Annual Audit costs $10,000. $10,000 x 10%=1,000. Total NRI grant will be 10% of total agency budget.


			Other:Liability Insurance			600						600			Agency Liability Insurance is $8,000 annually x 9 months x 10% =$600


			Sub Total			4,600			0			4,600


			Supplies


			Office			385						385			general office supplies $42.77 a month x 9 =$385


			Program			425						425			Theraputic program supplies and incentives estimated at $47.22/month x 9 =$425


			Printing									0


			Photocopying/Duplicating									0


			Other: Specify									0			 


			Sub Total			810			0			810


			Travel


			Staff			2,724						2,724			Staff travel to required trainings and program meetings.  90 miles x @.51/mile=$45.90 + $55 parking x 9 =$908 x 3 staff=$2,724


			Client									0


			Other: Specify									0


			Sub Total			2,724			0			2,724


			Equipment  


			Office Furniture									0


			Computer/Electronic			1,150						1,150			One desktop computer at $750 and one printer at$400 for staff to share totaling =$1150


			Other: Specify									0


			Sub Total			1,150			0			1,150


			TOTAL			119,060			0			119,060





			TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS-APPLICANT AND OTHER


			Name of Funding Source									Amount			Pending or Confirmed




















			TOTAL									-


			Total Admin and Direct Costs can be up to 15% which is $17,860





			Fiscal Director Salary			3,000


			Fiscal Director Fringe			729


			Contractual Services			300


			Telephone/Telecommunications			2,700


			Other: Audit			1,000


			Other:Liability Insurance			600


			Office Supplies			385


			Program Supplies			425


			Printing			0


			Staff Travel			2,724


			Computer Equipment			1,150





			Total Admin and Direct Costs			13,013





GOVERNOR'S NEIGHBORHOOD RECOVERY INITIATIVE
Sample SBC COORDINATING PARTNER CHICAGO	






 Personnel Detail 


						PERSONNEL DETAIL





						PERSONNEL


												Full-Time Equivalent Monthly Salary			Number of Months Budgeted			Percent of Time on Program			Total for Program			Sources of Funds


						Name and Position Title																		Applicant and Other			Requested from IVPA


						Program Coordinator						5,000			9			50%			22,500


						Clinician						4,500			9			100%			40,500


						Clinician						4,500			9			50%			20,250


						CFO						5,000			9			5%			2,250


						Clinical Supervisor						5,200			9			6%			2,808


																					


																					


																					


																					


						SUBTOTAL, Personnel															88,308			$   - 0			$   - 0


						FRINGE BENEFITS (Rate __24.31____%) Components and  rates must be itemized below															21,468





						PERSONNEL & FRINGE TOTAL															109,776			$   -			$   -





						FRINGE DETAIL


						Fringe Breakdown			Percent


						FICA (Social Security)			7.65%


						Pension/Retirement


						Group Health Insurance			14.00%


						Group Life Insurance			0.04%


						            Unemployment Insurance                               			1.01%


						Worker’s Compensation			1.61%


						Other: ___________________									Add Additional Pages if necessary


						TOTAL			24.31%








 GOVERNOR'S NEIGHBORHOOD RECOVERY INITIATIVE
Sample SBC Coordinating Partner Chicago	








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








SBC PP Chicago


			Applicant:


			Budget Categories and Line Items			Requested From IVPA			Applicant and Other Funds			9 Month Budget			Budget Justification 


			Personnel Services


			Salary			63,558						63,558			see sample on personnel detail tab


			Fringe			15,451						15,451			see sample on personnel detail tab


			Sub Total			79,009			0			79,009


			Contractual Services


			Contractual Employment			900						900			Bookkeeper: $20/hr x 5 hours a month x 9 months=$900


			Contractual Services			240						240			Background checks at $60 x up to 4 candidates


			Rent/Occupancy/Utilities									0


			Telephone/Telecommunications			2,700						2,700			Staff cell phones $300/month x 9= 2,700 for three school based staff 


			Postage/Shipping									0


			Meeting and Training Costs									0


			Conference Registration									0


			Equipment Rental/Lease									0


			Other: Audit Costs			1,000						1,000			Annual Audit costs $10,000. $10,000 x 10%=1,000. Total NRI grant will be 10% of total agency budget.


			Other:Liability Insurance			600						600			Agency Liability Insurance is $8,000 annually. $8,000 x 9 months x 10% = $600. Total NRI grant is 10% of total agency budget.


			Sub Total			5,440			0			5,440


			Supplies


			Office			426						426			general office supplies at $47.33 a month x 9==426


			Program			425						425			theraputic program supplies and incentives at $47.22 a month x 9 = $425


			Printing									0


			Photocopying/Duplicating									0


			Other: Specify									0


			Sub Total			851			0			851


			Travel


			Staff			1,450						1,450			Staff travel to required trainings and program meetings.  60 miles@.51/mile+ $50 parking x 9 =$960 x 2 staff=$1450


			Client									0


			Other: Specify									0


			Sub Total			1,450			0			1,450


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


			TOTAL			87,900			0			87,900





			TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS-APPLICANT AND OTHER


			Name of Funding Source									Amount			Pending or Confirmed




















			TOTAL									-


			Admin and Direct costs maximum 15% or $13,185





			Contractual Employment			900


			Contractual Services			240


			Rent/Occupancy/Utilities			0


			Telephone/Telecommunications			2,700


			Other: Audit Costs			1,000


			Other:Liability Insurance			600


			Office Supplies			426


			Program Supplies			425


			Staff Travel			1,450





			Total Admin and Direct Costs			7,741











GOVERNOR'S NEIGHBORHOOD RECOVERY INITIATIVE
Sample SBC Providing Partner-Chicago	






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


																					


						Clinician						$4,500			9			100%			40,500


						Clinician						$4,500			9			50%			20,250


						Clinical Supervisor						$5,200			9			6%			2,808


																					


																					


																					


																					


																					


						SUBTOTAL, Personnel															63,558			$   - 0			$   - 0


						FRINGE BENEFITS (Rate __24.31____%) Components and  rates must be itemized below															15,451





						PERSONNEL & FRINGE TOTAL															79,009			$   -			$   -





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








Reentry Coord Chicago


			Applicant:


			Budget Categories and Line Items			Requested From IVPA			Applicant and Other Funds			9 Month Budget			Budget Justification 


			Personnel Services


			Salary			73,800						73,800			see sample on personnel detail tab


			Fringe			17,941						17,941			see sample on personnel detail tab


			Sub Total			91,741			0			91,741


			Contractual Services


			Contractual Employment									0


			Contractual Services			300						300			Background checks at $60 x up to 5 candidates


			Rent/Occupancy/Utilities			3,600						3,600			$4,000 a month x 9 @ 10% =$3,600 Total NRI grant will be 10% of total agency budget.


			Telephone/Telecommunications			630						630			Telephone/Internet Bundle is $700 monthly x 9 x10%=$630


			Postage/Shipping			90						90			General program postage $10 a month x 9=$90 


			Meeting and Training Costs									0


			Conference Registration									0


			Equipment Rental/Lease			180						180			Monthly copier cost is $200 x 9 x 10%=$180


			Other: Client Costs			22,300						22,300			Client costs (clothing, food, emergency shelter, bus tokens, etc.) 15% of total 9 month budget ($18,500),  2 computer stations with chairs for client use in office at $750 each, 2 desktop at $750 and 2 printer at $400 for new case manager position and two client workstations.


			Other: Audit			1,000						1,000			Annual Audit costs $10,000. $10,000 x 10%=1,000. 


			Sub Total			28,100			0			28,100


			Supplies


			Office			764						764			general office supplies $84.88 a month x 9 =764


			Program									0


			Printing									0


			Photocopying/Duplicating									0


			Other: Specify									0


			Sub Total			764			0			764


			Travel


			Staff			545						545			Staff travel to required trainings and program meetings.  60 miles a month@.51/mile + $30 parking x 9 =$545


			Client									0


			Other: Specify									0


			Sub Total			545			0			545


			Equipment  


			Office Furniture			1,000						1,000			2 Office Desks at $300 each and 2 chairs at $200 each for coordinator and case manager. Totaling $1,000


			Computer/Electronic			1,150						1,150			One desktop at $750 and one printer at $400 for new case manager position. Totaling $1,150. Must included 3 estimates for each equipment item $1,000 or over.


			Other: Specify									0


			Sub Total			2,150			0			2,150


			TOTAL			123,300			0			123,300





			TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS-APPLICANT AND OTHER


			Name of Funding Source									Amount			Pending or Confirmed




















			TOTAL									-





			Admin and Direct Costs must be 20% which is $24,740


			Salary for Program  Director and fiscal staff			7,200


			Fringe for Program Director and fiscal staff 			1,750


			Contractual Services			300


			Rent			3,600


			Telephone/Telecommunications			630


			Postage/Shipping			90


			Equipment Rental/Lease			180


			Other: Audit			1,000


			Office Supplies			764


			Printing			0


			Staff Travel			545


			Office Furniture			1,000


			Computer/Electronic			1,150


			Other: Specify


			Total and Direct Admin Costs			18,209





GOVERNOR'S NEIGHBORHOOD RECOVERY INITIATIVE
SAMPLE REENTRY COORDINATING PARTNER-CHICAGO	






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


						Reentry Coordinator						3,800			9			100%			34,200


						Reentry Case Manager						3,600			9			100%			32,400


						Program Director (supervision of Reentry Coord. Etc.)						4,000			9			10%			3,600


						CFO						4,000			9			10%			3,600


																					


																					


																					


																					


																					


						SUBTOTAL, Personnel															73,800			$   - 0			$   - 0


						FRINGE BENEFITS (Rate __24.31____%) Components and  rates must be itemized below															17,941





						PERSONNEL & FRINGE TOTAL															91,741			$   -			$   -





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
Sample Reentry Coordinating Partner-Chicago	








Budget Instructions


			BUDGET INSTRUCTIONS


			Applicant: Please type the name of agency; lead agency and NRI program component


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








Reentry PP Chicago


			Applicant:


			Budget Categories and Line Items			Requested From IVPA			Applicant and Other Funds			12 Month Budget			Budget Justification 


			Personnel Services


			Salary			39,015						39,015			see sample on personnel detail tab


			Fringe			9,485						9,485			see sample on personnel detail tab


			Sub Total			48,500			0			48,500


			Contractual Services


			Contractual Employment			2,160						2,160			Bookkeeper for fiscal management @20/hr x 12 hrs a month x 9 =$2,160


			Contractual Services			300						300			Background checks at approx $60 each x up to 5 candidates


			Rent/Occupancy/Utilities									0


			Telephone/Telecommunications			450						450			Monthly Telephone/Internet Bundle is $500 x 9 x10%=$450


			Postage/Shipping			0						0


			Meeting and Training Costs									0


			Conference Registration									0


			Equipment Rental/Lease			180						180			Monthly copier cost is $200 x 9 x 10%=$180


			Other: Client Costs			9,800						9,800			Client costs (clothing, food, emergency shelter, bus tokens, etc.) Minimium of 15% of total Providing Partner Budget


			Other: Audit			1,000						1,000			Annual Audit costs $10,000. $10,000 x 10%=2,000. Total NRI grant will be 10% of total agency budget.


			Sub Total			13,890			0			13,890


			Supplies


			Office			340						340			general office supplies $37.77 a month x 9 = $340


			Program									0


			Printing									0


			Photocopying/Duplicating									0


			Other: Specify									0


			Sub Total			340			0			340


			Travel


			Staff			545						545			Staff travel to required trainings and program meetings.  60 miles@.51/mile+ $30 parking x 9 =$545


			Client									0


			Other: Specify									0


			Sub Total			545			0			545


			Equipment  


			Office Furniture			1,000						1,000			Office Desk at $600 and Office Chair For $400 for case manager


			Computer/Electronic			1,150						1,150			One desktop at $750 and one printer at $ 400 for new case manager position. Must included 3 estimates for each item over $1,000.


			Other: Specify									0


			Sub Total			2,150			0			2,150


			TOTAL			65,425			0			65,425





			TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS-APPLICANT AND OTHER


			Name of Funding Source									Amount			Pending or Confirmed




















			TOTAL									-





			Admin and Direct Costs must be 20% which is $13,180.


			Salary for Exec Director			$4,365


			Fringe for Exec Director			$1,061


			Contractual Employment			$2,160


			Contractual Services			$300


			Telephone/Telecommunications			$450


			Equipment Rental/Lease			$180


			Other: Audit			$1,000


			Office Supplies			$340


			Printing			$0


			Staff Travel			$545


			Office Furniture			$1,000


			Computer/Electronic			$1,150


			Total Admin and Direct Costs			$12,551








GOVERNOR'S NEIGHBORHOOD RECOVERY INITIATIVE
SAMPLE REENTRY PROVIDING PARTNER CHICAGO	






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


																					


						Reentry Case Manager						$3,850			9			100%			34,650


						Program Director						$4,850			9			10%			4,365


																					


																					


																					


																					


																					


																					


						SUBTOTAL, Personnel															39,015			$   - 0			$   - 0


						FRINGE BENEFITS (Rate __24.31____%) Components and  rates must be itemized below															9,485





						PERSONNEL & FRINGE TOTAL															48,500			$   -			$   -





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
Sample Reentry Providing Partner Chicago	








PLAN Coord Chgo Budget


			Budget Categories and Line Items			Requested From IVPA			Applicant and Other Funds			12 Month Budget			Budget Justification 


			Personnel Services


			Salary			62,175						62,175			see justification on sample personnel detail page


			Fringe			8,611						8,611			see justification on sample personnel detail page


			Sub Total			70,786			0			70,786


			Contractual Services


			Contractual Employment			3,600						3,600			Bookkeeper for fiscal management and payroll at $20/hr x approx 20 hrs a month x 9 months =$3,600


			Contractual Services			4,400						4,400			Background Checks $60 (approx 73) $4,400


			Rent/Occupancy/Utilities			1,800						1,800			2,000 x 9=$18,000 @10%=$1,800


			Telephone/Telecommunications									0


			Postage/Shipping									0


			Training Costs			6,250						6,250			4 Adult and Youth Orientation sessions; 5 Adult and Youth Trainings and 5 Adult and Youth booster training costs


			Conference Registration									0


			Equipment Rental/Lease									0


			Other:									0


			Sub Total			16,050			0			16,050


			Supplies


			Office			66						66			general office supplies $7.33 a month x 9 =$66


			Program									0


			Printing			2,500						2,500			Admin printing @ $500, Outreach printing @ $2,000 


			Photocopying/Duplicating									0


			Other: Uniforms			350						350			$7 bags x50 people = $350


			Sub Total			2,916			0			2,916


			Travel


			Staff			6,248						6,248			$10 week * 52 members and Coordinators x 12 weeks + $8 for rounding


			Client									0


			Other: Specify									0


			Sub Total			6,248			0			6,248


			Equipment  


			Office Furniture									0


			Computer/Electronic									0


			Other: Specify									0


			Sub Total			0			0			0


			TOTAL			96,000			0			96,000





			TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS-APPLICANT AND OTHER


			Name of Funding Source									Amount			Pending or Confirmed




















			TOTAL									-





			Overhead Costs total $8,000


			Contractual Employment			3,600


			Contractual Services			4,400


						$8,000


			Adminamd Direct Costs for Serving as Providing Partner





			Salary for Fiscal Director at 5%			1,875


			Fringe for Fiscal Director at 5 %			259


			Rent			1,800


			Office Supplies			66


						4,000





GOVERNOR'S NEIGHBORHOOD RECOVERY INITIATIVE
Sample PLAN Coordinating Partner Budget-Chicago	






 Personnel Detail 


						PERSONNEL DETAIL





						PERSONNEL


												Hourly Rate			Number of Weeks Budgeted			Number of Hours a week						Total for Program			Sources of Funds


						Name and Position Title															Number of positions						Applicant and Other			Requested from IVPA


						Admin Coordinator						$   15.00			18			20			1			5,400


						PLAN Coordinators						$   11.25			18			20			2			8,100


						PLAN Team Members 						$   9.75			12			8			50			46,800


																								


						Fiscal Director $50,000 annually or $4,166.66 monthly for 9 months at 10%																		1,875


																								


																								


																								


						SUBTOTAL, Personnel																		62,175			$   - 0			$   - 0


						FRINGE BENEFITS (Rate __13.85____%) Components and  rates must be itemized below																		8,611





						PERSONNEL & FRINGE TOTAL																		70,786			$   -			$   -





						FRINGE DETAIL


						Fringe Breakdown			Percent


						FICA (Social Security), Medicare, FUTa and SUTA			13.85%


						Pension/Retirement


						Group Health Insurance


						Group Life Insurance


						            Unemployment Insurance                               


						Worker’s Compensation


						Other: ___________________									Add Additional Pages if necessary


						TOTAL			13.85%


						0			0			15





 GOVERNOR'S NEIGHBORHOOD RECOVERY INITIATIVE 
 Sample PLAN Coord. Partner Budget-Chicago	






Budget Instructions


			 BUDGET INSTRUCTIONS


			Applicant: Please type the name of the agency applying for funding, NRI Lead Agency Name and NRI Program Component.


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
 
  • Contractual Employment (includes individual contracted employees and agency subcontracts)
  •  Rent
  • Telephone/Telecommunications
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


			See also the Allowable Costs section of the Application Package.			0			0			0


			For each equipment item over $1000, applicant must submit three vendor quotes.










FY 11 Ment Coord Chgo Budget


			Budget Categories and Line Items			Requested From IVPA			Applicant and Other Funds			9 Month Budget			Budget Justification 


			Personnel Services


			Salary			272,800						272,800			see justification on sample personnel detail page


			Fringe			37,783						37,783			see justification on sample personnel detail page


			Sub Total			310,583			0			310,583


			Contractual Services


			Contractual Employment			8,640						8,640			Bookkeeper for fiscal management and payroll at $20/hr at 48 hours a month x 9 months=$8,640


			Contractual Services			1,800						1,800			Background checks $60 x 30+$1,800


			Rent/Occupancy/Utilities			4,500						4,500			$5,000 x 9 =$45,000 x 10%=$4,500


			Telephone/Telecommunications			2,344						2,344			Monthly Telephone Internet Bundle is $260.44 x 9 months=$ 2344


			Postage/Shipping									0


			Training Costs			6,750						6,750			4 Adult and Youth Orientation sessions; 5 Adult and Youth Trainings and 5 Adult and Youth booster training costs


			Conference Registration									0


			Equipment Rental/Lease			180						180			Copier rental is $200/mnth x 9 x 10%=$180


			Other:									0


			Sub Total			24,214			0			24,214


			Supplies


			Office			916						916			general office supplies at $101.77 a month x 9 months


			Program									0


			Printing			8,051						8,051			Admin printing @ $2,000 and Outreach printing @$5,000 and $1,051 for additional printing total $8,051 for program and outreach printing


			Photocopying/Duplicating									0


			Other: Uniforms and Food			4,568						4,568			$20.50 x 96=$1,968 + $100 x 26=$2,600 GRAND TOTAL=4568


			Sub Total			13,535			0			13,535


			Travel


			Staff			25,368						25,368			$10 week * 96 members and Coordinators x 26 weeks +$408 rounding


			Client									0


			Other: Specify									0


			Sub Total			25,368			0			25,368


			Equipment  


			Office Furniture			2,000						2,000			4 desks and chairs and one lateral 2 drawer file cabinet at $222.22 approx each


			Computer/Electronic			4,300						4,300			4 desktop computers at $800 each, totaling $3,200 and one networked printer at $1100. 3 estimates must be attached for each equipment purchase $1,000 or over.


			Other: Specify									0


			Sub Total			6,300			0			6,300


			TOTAL			380,000			0			380,000





			TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS-APPLICANT AND OTHER


			Name of Funding Source									Amount			Pending or Confirmed




















			TOTAL									-


			Overhead/Project Costs total $20,000





			Contractual Employment			8,640


			Contractual Services			1,800


			Telephone/Telecommunications			2,344


			Office Supplies			916


			Office Furniture			2,000


			Computer/Electronic			4,300





						$20,000





			Providing Partner Admin and Direct total $10,000


			Salary for Fiscal Director at 10%			3,750


			Fringe for Fiscal Director at 10%			519


			Rent			4,500


			Equipment Rental 			180


			Printing			1,051


						$10,000





GOVERNOR'S NEIGHBORHOOD RECOVERY INITIATIVE 
Sample Mentoring Plus Jobs Coordinating Partner Budget-Chicago	






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


						Admin Coordinator						$   15.00			35			30			1			15,750


						Lead Coordinators						$   12.50			30			20			3			22,500


						Adult CATs Coordinator/Mentors						$   11.25			30			10			16			54,000


						Youth CATS Members						$   8.50			26			10			80			176,800


																								


						Fiscal Director $50,000 annually or $4,166.66 monthly for 9 months at 10%																		3,750


																								


																								


						SUBTOTAL, Personnel																		272,800			$   - 0			$   - 0


						FRINGE BENEFITS (Rate __13.85____%) Components and  rates must be itemized below																		37,783





						PERSONNEL & FRINGE TOTAL																		310,583			$   -			$   -





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


			Applicant: Please type the name of the agency applying for funding, the NRI Lead agency name and the NRI program component. 


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


			The personnel detail page was adapted for the Mentoring Plus Jobs and PLAN Coordinating partner personnel requirements. Enter the hourly rate, number of weeks budgetted, number of hours worked a week and number of positions.


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


			See also the Allowable Costs section of the Application Package.			ERROR:#REF!			ERROR:#REF!			ERROR:#REF!


			For each equipment item over $1000, applicant must submit three vendor quotes.










APPENDIX A

ALLOWABLE COSTS FOR REIMBURSEMENT UNDER IVPA AGREEMENT

To be reimbursable under an IVPA Grant Agreement, expenditures must:

a.

Be necessary and reasonable for proper and efficient administration of the program and not
be a general expense required to carry out the overall responsibilities of the agency.

Be authorized or not prohibited under federal, state, or local laws or regulations.

Conform to any limitations or exclusions set forth in the applicable rules, program
description, or grant agreement.

Be accorded consistent treatment through application of generally accepted accounting
principles appropriate to the circumstance.

Not be allocable to or included as a cost of any other state or federally financed program in
either the current or a prior period.

Be net of all applicable credits.
Be specifically identified with the provisions of a direct service or program activity.

Be an actual expenditure of funds in support of programs activities, documented by check
number and/or internal ledger transfer of funds.

Examples of allowable costs include the following. This is not meant to be a complete list, but
rather specific examples of items within each line item category.

A.

Personnel:

Gross salary paid to agency employees directly involved in the provision of program services.
Employer’s portion of fringe benefits actually on behalf of direct services employees; examples
include FICA (Social Security), life/health insurance, Workers Compensation insurance,
Unemployment insurance and pension/retirement benefits.

B.

Contractual Services:

Conference registration fees

Contractual employees (requires prior program approval)
Repair & maintenance of furniture and equipment
Postage, postal services, UPS, or other carrier costs
Software for support of program objectives
Subscriptions

Training and education costs







Allocations of the applicable portion of the following costs are allowable only if the allocation
methodology is approved as part of the application process.

Rent or lease of space or facilities
Utility costs

Insurance

Copy machine rental or lease

C. Program Subcontracts
The total budget for the Program Components should be included in the Program
Subcontractors section. Detailed budgets for these Components will be developed
during the 8-10 week start-up period.

D. Travel

Mileage (at state rate unless specifically noted otherwise)
Airline or rail transportation expense

Lodging

Per diem or meal costs

Operation costs of agency-owned vehicles

E. Commodities (Supplies)

G.

Office supplies

Medical supplies

Educational and instructional materials and supplies, including booklets and pre-printed
pamphlets

Household, laundry and cleaning supplies

Parts for furniture and office equipment

Equipment items costing less than $100 each

Books, films, and videos
Reference and training materials and exhibits

Printing (include in Supplies)

Letterpress, offset printing, binding, lithographing services
Photocopy paper, other paper supplies
Envelopes, letterhead, etc.

Equipment

Items costing over $100 each with useful life of more than one year. Cost shall include
all freight and installation charges.







Office equipment and furniture
Three (3) vendor quotations for equipment costs in excess of $1,000 are required.

Telecommunications (include in Contractual Services)

Telephone services
Answering services
Repair, parts and maintenance of telephones and other communication equipment

Non-allowable costs include, but are not limited to:

Alcoholic beverages

Bad debts

Contingencies or provision for unforeseen events
Contributions and donations

Debt retirement

Entertainment, exclusive of incentives to encourage target-group participation
Fines and penalties

Gratuities

Interest and financial costs

Legislative and lobbying expenses

Real property payments or purchases









hall (50% of the total square footage)and ten office spaces (each about 5% of the total
square footage) the percentage of the total occupancy costs charged to this grant is less than
the 10% sample if you plan on using the meeting hall twice a month and only one of the ten
office spaces will be used by the NRI staff. Under this scenario, the allocation would be
approximately 8-8.5% (5% of total for | staff office), plus 3.3% for use of the meeting hall for
24 days out of 365 days (24/365 = 6.6% x 50 (% of total costs for hall) = 3.3%. All costs in the
budgeted that are pro-rated need to be based on an allocation method that must be
provided in the justification column of the budget.

3. In some cases, agencies are asserting that certain expenses are direct and shouldn’t be
included in the Admin/Direct Costs Cap. As indicated in the criteria for each program, this cap
is a combination of admin and direct costs. This was restated and clarified in an email dated
1/13/11. As indicated in the email, the box at the bottom of the sample budget should have
been labeled Direct and Admin Costs. The word “direct” was inadvertently omitted. |
apologize again for this confusion. | have attached revised and corrected sample budgets for
all of the four components. Please use these forms in your revised budget submissions.

4. We will also be identifying costs that are not allowable (see attached list of allowable and
unallowable costs that was provided with the budget forms) and/or costs that are unusually
high or not sufficiently justified.

5. We realize that the goal of finalizing these subcontracts is Jan. 31%, but that may not happen
in all cases., which is not a problem. We will complete this review process as soon as possible
and get back to you with questions and needed revisions. Once final subcontracts and
budgets have been resubmitted and approved , you will then be able to get them signed and
executed.

Thank you for all your hard work and patience on getting this up and running. Please let me know if
you have any additional questions.

Reshma Desai

Director of Grant Programs

Illinois Violence Prevention Authority
p: 312.814.1708

f: 312.814.1108

From: Desai, Reshma

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 1:06 PM

To: Shaw, Barbara; ‘Andre Hines'; ‘Angie Lobo'; ‘Anne Barclay'; ‘Aurora Cruz'; ‘camille Odeh'; ‘Carlos
Heredia'; ‘Carlos Nelson'; ‘Cory Mulddon'; 'Dave Lyke'; 'David Cassel’; 'Don Patterson'; 'Edgar Ramirez';
‘Ephraim Eaddy'; ‘Georgette Greenlee-Finney'; 'Harold T. Rice'; 'Henry English’; ‘Howard Lathan'; 'lzalia
Short'; ‘Jaime Arteaga’; ‘Jamiko Rose'; ‘Jimmie Orange'; 'John Holton'; 'Kanu Iheukumere'; 'Kathryn
Saclarides'; 'Khaleelah Muhammad'; 'Latonya Lumpkin'; 'Michael Rodriguez'; '"Monica Masana'; ‘Paul
Naranjo'; 'Radhika Sharma Gordon'; 'Rev. Michael Pfleger'; 'Reverend JL Miller'; 'Rodney C. Walker";
'Shawn Reaves'; 'Sheryl Holman'; 'Susana Stoll'; 'Talmadge Betts'; 'Teresa Bentley'; 'Valencia Myles';





"Vickie Rivkin'

Cc: 'Kanu Iheukumere'; ‘Marian Luchechko'; 'cheyenne@twochicago.org’; '"Adam M. Alonso’; 'Mary
Johnson'; ‘Jason Ervin'; 'Tina Mangrum®; Jenkins, Lorri

Subject: NRI Subcontracts and budgets issues to note

Hello NRI Grantees:

I know you are all working hard to submit your draft subcontracts and budgets tomorrow. Please
make note of the following:

e We are expecting two sets of all your draft (completed but unsigned) subcontracts with
attached budgets in HARD COPY. Please do not email or fax. The building security shuts
down at 5pm so please plan ahead.

e The example budgets that you are working from say “12 month budget” in the fourth
column. | apologize for this error. Please disregard this header title and develop a budget
per the amounts given to you in earlier emails with some leeway for some additional
upfront costs. For your convenience, | have listed them again below:
CHICAGO/MAYWOOD/CICERO

Mentoring Plus Jobs S400,000
PLAN $100,000
Reentry $187,500
School-Based Counseling $206,250

e The Administrative Costs box at the bottom includes both Administrative and Direct costs.
These costs include the percent cap on direct and administrative costs. The title of the box
should be labeled Administrative and Direct Costs. | apologize for this error.

e The mileage rate is 51 cents a mile as noted in the example budgets.

Thank you all for your thoughtful attention to all these details. We appreciate all your questions and
have tried to answer as many as possible. Some of your programmatic questions will be answered
after the subcontract process is complete. Please feel free to contact me if you have any more
questions. Thanks again.

Reshma Desai

Director of Grant Programs

Illinois Violence Prevention Authority
p: 312.814.1708

f: 312.814.1108






From: Irving, Toni

To: Weems, Malcolm; Enyia, Chimaobi
Subject: FW: Time to meet

Date: Friday, January 14, 2011 1:06:00 PM
FYI

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (o)

312.814.5512 (f)

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 1:01 PM

To: Irving, Toni

Cc: Desai, Reshma; Jenkins, Lorri; Espindola, Maria
Subject: RE: Time to meet

Let’s go with Wednesday at 2:00. | look forward it.

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 2:28 PM
To: Shaw, Barbara

Subject: RE: Time to meet

Thanks Barb, its been an arduous 10 days.
How about Tues at 11am or Wed at 2pm?

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (o)

312.814.5512 (f)

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 7:06 PM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: Time to meet



mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TONI.IRVING

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Malcolm.Weems

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Chimaobi.Enyia



Hi, Toni. Congrats to you and everyone in the Gov’s Office on the tax increase. That’s an enormous
victory for our State—and a great relief!

Can we schedule a time to meet sometime soon to catch up on NRI activity? Please let me know a
time or two that’s good for you.

Thanks,
Barbara

Barbara Shaw

[llinois Violence Prevention Authority
100 W. Randolph, Ste. 4-750
Chicago, lllinois 60601

(312) 814-1514

(312) 814-8259 fax






From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Irving, Toni

Cc: Weems, Malcolm

Subject: Follow Up

Date: Monday, January 24, 2011 9:50:26 AM
Attachments: IVPA Budaet Review and Monitoring Procedures.docx

Random Check.docx

Hi, Toni. | hope there is an opportunity to have a group meeting today to talk about the verification
issue. | prepared a couple of documents over the weekend (attached) to lay out our process and to
demonstrate the scale of the expenses we're talking about.

It is exactly during this review phase that we’re conducting right now when we identify budget
issues and concerns that we take back to the applicant for resolution. If it looks like the applicant
just copied the sample budget, we go back to them and request new figures; if a cost is out of line or
not allowable, we go back to the applicant and work it until such time as there is an approvable
budget. All of this is pretty standard process and | want to assure you that we do due diligence on
this, especially with these new grantees who may not have as much experience developing budgets
like this.

I look forward to the conversation and am available any time today except between 1:00 and 2:00.

Thanks,
Barbara



mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BARBARA.SHAW
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ILLINOIS VIOLENCE PREVENTION AUTHORITY








Budget Review and Monitoring Process








General Comments





IVPA takes very seriously the responsibility for reviewing, approving and monitoring grant budgets and expenses. IVPA has established systems and procedures as described below for ensuring accountability for grant funds awarded by IVPA. 





It is not a standard procedure for IVPA and many other larger State grant making agencies to require submission of verification of proposed costs.  Such verification is requested if a problem has been identified during the monitoring process or as part of a site review/audit process.  As mentioned below, all Grant Agreements stipulate that grantees must maintain records for three years and must allow IVPA to review/audit these records at IVPA's discretion.





IVPA has never had an audit finding or a legal challenge related to its grant making procedures or awards.








Budget Review: Application Phase





1. Budget specifications are described in the Request for Proposal (e.g. budget must include 2 FTE case managers and 50% FTE Project Coordinator; travel to required trainings must be included, etc.).  In the case of NRI, the RFP also indicates that admin and program costs combined may not exceed a specified percentage of the total budget (12.5 - 20 % range across the NRI components).





2. Applicants must use IVPA budget forms which includes a section for detailed justification of the proposed expenses.  A list of allowable and non-allowable costs and instructions for completing the forms are provided as part of the budget form package.  





3. IVPA also provides a Sample Budget for the program for which funds are being requested which demonstrates the level of justification detail required.





4. All proposed budgets are reviewed by two people.  This review is for the purpose of identifying costs that are questionable and may not be approved (such as purchase of a van), or where the justification is not sufficient (such as excessive supplies costs with no detail). There will always be issues that arise during this phase which is the purpose of the review. This is especially true for NRI, given the newness of the program and the number of new providers who may not have completed budgets like this before.  





5. The issues identified at the review stage are clarified and resolved with the applicant before the final budget is approved by IVPA.  





6. The budget is made part of the Grant Agreement and all expenses are monitored in relation to the approved budget.  In the case of NRI, the subcontract budgets between the Lead Agency and the Coordinating/Providing Partners will be attached to the Grant Agreement between IVPA and the Lead Agency and will be monitored according to the procedures outlined below.


.





Budget Monitoring Phase





1. Grantees are required to expend their awards consistent with  their approved budgets and must use a prescribed Reallocation Process and receive written approval from IVPA for reallocation of funds between line items of approved budgets, if such reallocation exceeds $1,000 in total.  IVPA may, and sometimes does, decline to approve reallocations.  The following language in the NRI Grant Agreement addresses these requirements:





A. The Partner Agency is awarded a total of $___________ for the Partner Agency’s activities as outlined in Section II of the Agreement. The Partner Agency agrees to use such funds solely for conducting activities specified in Section II of this Agreement and strictly in accordance with the attached Project budget, marked as "Exhibit A". All requests for line item reallocations shall be submitted in writing and must be approved in advance by both the Lead Agency and IVPA.








2. Grantees are required to submit quarterly fiscal and program reports that detail their expenses in relation to their approved budget, including a Close-Out Report at the end of the contract period. The fiscal reports are reviewed carefully, and any discrepancies or issues that arise are communicated to the grantee and resolved before the quarterly report is accepted.  In cases where changes must be made, the grantee is required to revise and resubmit the report.





3. In cases where patterns of discrepancies exist or an expense is questionable, IVPA will request documentation or verification of the expense and/or will go to the site and review grantee records.  Payback of unexpended funds or unauthorized or unallowable expenses may be required where identified. 


 


4. The NRI Grant Agreements contain the following language that requires grantees to maintain records for 3 years and allows IVPA to conduct on-site review/audit of back-up documentation if IVPA deems necessary:





F.     The Agency shall maintain for a minimum of three (3) years after the completion of the contract, adequate books, records, and supporting documents to verify the amounts, recipients, and uses of all disbursements of funds passing in conjunction with this Agreement; the contract and all books, records and supporting documents related to the Agreement shall be available for review and audit by the State of Illinois; and the Agency agrees to cooperate fully with any audit conducted by the State of Illinois and to provide access to all relevant materials.  Failure to maintain the books, records, and supporting documents required under this section shall establish a presumption in favor of  the State of Illinois for the recovery of any funds paid under the Agreement for which adequate books, record, and supporting documentation are not available to support their purported disbursement.





G.     The  Agency shall permit agents of the State of Illinois to inspect the financial records of the Agency as they relate to this Agreement.  The Agency shall also permit agents of the Sate of Illinois to enter the premises of the Agency to observe the operations of the Agency program.  The State of Illinois shall give the Agency reasonable notice of intent to enter for purposes of observing, and such observation shall not reasonably interfere with the conduct of the Agency in the providing of its services.








The sections above are also included in the boilerplate subcontract between the Lead Agency and the subcontracted Provider agencies and give the Lead Agencies the same rights as the State of Illinois to inspect records and conduct suite reviews.





































ILLINOIS VIOLENCE PREVENTION AUTHORITY





Random Check of NRI Subcontract Budgets








A random check of 23 proposed subcontract budgets was conducted with respect to occupancy costs and any other large questionable costs.





Occupancy Costs 





Requested occupancy costs (generally a percent of the total agency's occupancy costs based on percentage of FTE, program or client use of the space) in 22 of the 23 budgets reflect costs that range from $52 to $850/month; the average request is under $400 per month ($393/mo).





The 23rd budget requested $3,224/month (including rent, gas and lights) and is flagged as an issue to review with the grantee because it is comparatively high.





Other Costs





While further detail might be needed on some of the other budget requests, only one of the subcontract budgets had an unusual request: this was for $15,000 to purchase a van, which also has been flagged as a cost that requires review (and is unlikely to be approved).











From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Irving. Toni; Weems, Malcolm

Cc: Desai, Reshma; Holmes. Michael; Jenkins, Lorri
Subject: Follow Up

Date: Thursday, January 27, 2011 6:32:00 PM

Thanks for the meeting today. | appreciate the concern you have for developing stronger accountability
for the NRI grants. | will follow up with DCEO to discuss strategies for conducting periodic review of
documentation of NRI grantee expenses and will notify all the grantees that this type of accountability
will be expected. | will also follow up with Malcolm about plans to add IVPA monitoring staff as
discussed.

Thanks,
Barbara
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From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Irving, Toni

Cc: Jenkins, Lorri

Subject: Fw: Clarification of selection process (In response to Alderman Thomas letter)
Date: Thursday, January 20, 2011 4:26:20 PM

Importance: High

From: Orange, Jimi [mailto:Jorange@childrenshomeandaid.org]

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 03:49 PM

To: Shaw, Barbara; Desai, Reshma

Cc: Barclay, Anne <Abarclay@childrenshomeandaid.org>

Subject: Clarification of selection process (In response to Alderman Thomas letter)

Hello Barbara,

This email is in response to your request for information with regards to Alderman Latasha
Thomas concerns about our scoring process for the Englewood Neighborhood Recovery
Initiative. It was stated in the Alderman's letter that she understood if an organization was
deemed to large or had other Government funding, they were not chosen as partners....and this
additional criteria was not mentioned nor does it appear on the evaluation form.

The additional criteria was not mentioned nor stated in the evaluation form because it was in fact
not a part of any additional criteria. Each agency was scored on the criteria as presented in the
IVPA application - History, Capacity, Collaboration, and Willingness to implement program
components. Liberated Inc, the agency in question, scored 5th out of 5 agencies for Reentry and
6th of 8 for Mentoring. Based on the scores, the ENRI Advisory Committee and Children's
Home + Aid Liberated Inc decided to fund the higher scoring agencies.

While meeting with Bishop James Dukes of Liberated Inc and Alderman Thomas on 01-06-11,
there was some discussion around Liberated Inc already receiving funding for Safety Net Works,
but this conversation came after the decisions were made and not used against them in any way.
Being a large organization and a part of the Safety Net Works was used in a context to soften the
news to Liberated Inc, as we knew there were possible implications to our decision not to fund.
Children's Home + Aid certainly understands the influence of this Faith-Based Organization and
want to continue a healthy partnership, which was cleatly stated to Bishop Dukes.

Again, we appreciate the opportunity to respond in the matter welcome any feedback or
recommendations. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any additional questions or
concerns in the matter.

Thanks,

Jimi Orange MPA | Project Director

Englewood Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
Children's Home + Aid | 5958 S Marshfield Ave, Chicago, IL 60636
Voice: 773-918-8600 | Fax: 773-778-2345
www.childrenshomeandaid.org
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From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Enyia, Chimaobi

Cc: Irving, Toni

Subject: Help with NRI

Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 6:14:23 PM
Importance: High

Hi, Chima. Can you please tell me tomorrow (Thursday ) who will be able to help us review the NRI
subcontracts next week and when they are available.

We would like everybody who is going to review to attend an orientation at 2:00 on Tuesday and
then be available for as much of the day Wednesday Thursday and Friday as possible.

Please let me know so that we can organize the workload.

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

Date: Thursday, January 20, 2011 1:31:22 PM

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




From: Ross, Maggie

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: Meeting Request
Date: Thursday, January 20, 2011 10:08:00 AM

Ald. Dixon would like to meet with someone in our office regarding the Neighborhood Recovery
Initiative. Do you want to take it, or do you think someone else is best? Let me know, and | can give
you the info.

Thanks!

Maggie Ross

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
Scheduling & Advance

100 W Randolph St

Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601
Tel-312-814-8271
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From: Shaw, Barbara

To: Karr, Steve; Jenkins. Lorri; Bishop, Arthur; Baker-Carvell, Brianna; Diane Williams; Esther Franco-Payne;
EOSTER. CORY; Gailyn Thomas; Holmes. Michael; Howard Lathan; Irving. Toni; Jackson, James S; Janelle
Prueter; ZZSlaughter, Justin; Kelso, Lisa L; Lisa Jacobs; McEwen, Erwin; Mishra, Lory; Montgomery. Jesse;
Murray. Denice; Rueter, Karrie; Sullivan, Sara; Shaw, Barbara; Taylor, Gladyse; Weiner. Dana A

Subject: NRI Reentry Meeting Today
Date: Friday, January 14, 2011 8:24:25 AM
Attachments: Adgenda 1-14-11.docx

Reentry Process Paper.doc
Framing the Reentry Component 12-8-10.pdf

Importance: High

Greetings, all. As scheduled, our meeting will be held afternoon from 1:30 — 3:00 at the DJJ/DOC
conference room. The agenda and related materials are attached.

For those who want to call in, please use the following numbers:

Gin
Pass code -

Our last meeting was a small group and we began to discuss the referral system and interaction
between the Reentry staff and the DJJ/DOC and Parole staff. We identified a few critical
steps/approaches as listed below. It was an open discussion and did not include a careful review of
Janelle’s paper on the reentry process (previously distributed and attached). | think that we should
spend time at the meeting today reviewing the document together and incorporating the ideas that
emerged at the last meeting into the paper. We do need to pin the process down so that we can
train everyone involved and identify the pints in the process that need to be recorded in the NRI
Data system. Training and Data are the next big issues we need to attend to after we solidify the
process.

The issues/steps we discussed at the last meeting are outlined below, based on my notes. |
anticipate that other meeting participants will have other thoughts or will identify anything | missed.

e Thirty to sixty days prior to reentry, DJJ and DOC would notify the Reentry Program that the
youth/young adult will be returning to their community.

e Avideo teleconference could be held that involves the Aftercare Specialist, the Parole
agent, the NRI Case manager (Reentry Team), and the youth/young adult (?), to discuss the
Reentry/Aftercare Plan for the youth.

e The Reentry Team would review previous case plans and assessments to insure non-
duplication of these processes.

e Quarterly staffings would be held after the youth/young adult has returned to the
community.

e The NRI Case Manager would make quarterly progress reports to the Reentry Team, and
would also report any major incidents on a more immediate basis (we probably need a
timeframe for this).

e The Reentry Team would take a non-punitive, intervention approach, avoiding revocation
wherever possible.

e For outreach to youth discharged prior to the start of the Reentry Program and already
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Reentry Process for Neighborhood Recovery Initiative


The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will provide reentry services to young offenders in 18 Chicago neighborhoods and 5 suburban locations.  The target population for the initiative includes:



1) Juveniles currently on parole (aftercare);



2) Juveniles reentering the target communities during the project;



3) 17-24 year olds reentering the target communities (does DOC also want to include those on parole already in the target area, just a thought) who need educational supports and/or crisis supports.



One key to the success of this initiative is the linkage by DOC or DJJ to the reentry agencies in the various communities.  Without a formal referral process, the likelihood of young offenders accessing these services is greatly reduced.  



This document will outline the process for linking young offenders to reentry services in the target communities.  The process will vary based on whether the offender is already on parole and in the target community or is reentering from one of the IDJJ Youth Centers to that community (Note sure if this also includes the DOC ATC’s). 


Referral Process for Juveniles on Parole and DOC population returning to Target Communities


The key to accessing reentry services for juveniles on parole and the DOC population that will be served by the initiative is a referral to the Reentry provider agency and assignment to a case manager at that agency.  It is recommended that this referral come from the clients’ parole agent. 


To ensure referrals will occur, the following protocol is recommended:



· Reentry provider agency meets with parole agents in their area (both those that serve youth and young offenders) to review the services that are available through the initiative.



· Reentry provider agency outlines the referral process i.e. who is the contact person for the initial referral, will the agency be open after hours to accept referrals for crisis supports, what information will the agency need from parole as part of the referral, etc. 


· Agents review parole board orders of existing caseload to identify potential referrals to the Reentry provider agency.  Agent then refers these clients to the agency.


· The process should allow for reverse referrals—client shows up to Reentry provider agency and is in one of the service categories—agency contacts parole and enrolls client in the reentry program.



· Following the initial referral and the client meeting with the Reentry provider agency case manager, a staffing will be held with client, case manager and parole to review the plan for services.  Client’s family should also be invited to attend the staffing.


· The agency case manager will maintain regular contact with the parole agent.  It is suggested that in addition to routine updates, that there is a staffing every month with parole, client, and client’s family and agency case manager to discuss progress in services.


The DOC population will be given access to educational supports and crisis supports through the Reentry provider agency.  One of the gaps identified as a barrier to young offenders receiving their GED is that they are able to access the GED prep courses and then are unable to afford the fee for the test itself  It is recommended that the reentry or lead agencies set aside some funding for the youth to pay for the GED test.



Reentry process for Juveniles leaving the Youth Centers and returning to Target Communities


Reentry planning should ideally begin at intake and intensify as the youth nears his/her release date. The goals of the reentry phase are to engage the youth into continuing care and the



necessary support services to promote on-going recovery, stabilization in the community and



completion of all conditions of parole. 


Every offender should leave the Youth Center with a reentry plan that outlines aftercare recommendations that may include medical care, mental health treatment, substance abuse treatment, vocational, educational and other service needs.  It is this plan that gets executed in the community.  The youth should also leave with a firm referral to the Reentry provider agency in his/her neighborhood including a date and time for the intake appointment, shortly after release date, the name of the person they will be seeing and the logistics of the agency including address, phone number and transportation options.  


Outlined below are the critical elements for both the pre-release and post-release components of the reentry program.



Pre-release Reentry Planning and Staffing Process


The Reentry planning process begins at intake and then intensifies during the Re-



Entry Phase of the program (ideally at least the last 60-90 days in the institution). 



The critical elements of the pre-release reentry process should include:



· Preliminary Discharge Staffing—this staffing ideally should include the youth, a family member, the IDJJ counselor and any other service provider that is working with the youth in the Youth Center.  The purpose of the staffing is to review the youth’s progress in services and the institution to date; a review of risk, assets and needs; and a preliminary review of services the youth will likely need in the community. 


· Discharge Summary/Reentry Plan—The information from the staffing is used to develop a Discharge Summary and Reentry Plan.  Once the youth’s service needs in the community are identified and it is determined s/he is returning to one of the target communities, the youth will be referred to the Reentry provider agency.  The purpose of the referral at this point is to notify the agency of the youth’s release date, review the service needs and set an initial intake appointment for services.  The appointment may be adjusted as there are changes to the release date.  Best practice suggests the intake appointment should occur within just a few days of release.


· Discharge staffing—Within 30 days of release, the team that will work in the community with the youth (parole agent, case manager, family, other service providers) will meet with the youth on-site at the Youth Center or via video to review the plan.  The plan may be modified as additional information is available.


Not sure where Parole Board Hearing fits in for youth.  I understand every youth has one prior to release.  Do you know the timing on this?? And how it would fit into the model?


Post release Reentry Case Management


The initial transition back into the community can be a difficult experience for the



youth. During the first 30 days following release, it is critical that all stakeholders have



frequent contact with the youth. The Parole Agent serves as the “quarterback” of the case



management team and has primary responsibility for coordinating the other parties. Decision



making during all stages should be collaborative in nature, but decisions regarding public safety



fall clearly to the Parole Agent, while decisions regarding services would tend to fall



more to the case management staff.


All parties are responsible for ensuring the youth’s smooth transition back into the community. The primary objectives for the youth during the first 30 days following release include:



· The youth following all conditions of parole


· The youth engaging in all recommended services and programs



· The youth returning to school as required.


The case management team also has responsibilities as the youth reenters the community including:



· Promoting motivation for treatment and other services



· Ensuring the youth has the necessary resources/supports for successful reentry


· Engaging the family in the reentry process


· Reinforcing early accomplishments and pro-social behaviors



· Ensuring goals and expectations are clear to the youth


· Assist the youth in problem-solving.



Following the initial referral and the client meeting with the reentry case manager, a staffing will be held with client, case manager and parole to review the plan for services.  Client’s family should also be invited to attend the staffing.



The agency case manager will maintain regular contact with the parole agent.  It is suggested that in addition to routine updates, that there is a staffing every month with parole, client, client’s family and agency staff to discuss progress in services.
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Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

DRAFT Reentry Committee DRAFT

Framing the Reentry Component:

a. Target population: Juveniles and young adults up to age 24 returning to
community from youth facilities and adult correctional facilities. This pool
includes:

1) Juveniles currently on aftercare

2) Juveniles reentering during program period

3) 17-24 year olds reentering from DOC (with a subset of those
who committed adult crimes as juveniles)

b. Required elements: Funded sites will be required to provide or link youth
and young adults with the following range of services, gender-specific where
appropriate. For the DOC target population, the asterisked services will be
the primary services supported by NRI. Reentry providers will be required
to report on client status to the DJJ/DOC after-care teams and /or parole
office.

Intake, referral, consent, screening, information-sharing procedures
Case management and Reentry plan

Mentoring

Family support and parenting skills

Mental health/ATOD treatment

Educational supports (emphasis on obtaining HS diploma or GED)**
Job/vocational training and development

Emotional/social/life skills development

Recreational support

Crisis supports (clothing, food, emergency shelter, bus tokens, etc.)**

c. Provider gualifications: Qualifications need to be as inclusive as possible in
order to build the capacity of community support networks)

e Program and fiscal management capacity, including reporting
Experience working with system-involved juveniles and young adults

e Ability to implement expectations for tracking, monitoring and
reporting client progress (on-line system will be provided)

e Medicaid certification optimal, not required







d. Staffing/Budget Requirements: Budgets for this component must reflect the
following costs. Costs unique to Coordinating Partners are asterisked (*)

50% (minimum) — 100% Time Project Coordinator *

e Minimum of 2 full time Case Managers (for Suburbs, 1-2 FTE, with
at least one full time person)

e Case Managers will maintain an average caseload of 15-20 youth or
young adults at any given time

e Up to 20% of the total budget for other direct and administrative
costs, including accounting/fiscal mgt, travel (within community and
to trainings), phones, supplies, etc. (this needs to be divided up
appropriately between Coordinating and other Provider Partners)

e A minimum of 15% percent of the total budget must be allocated for
client related costs (clothing, food, emergency shelter, bus tokens, etc.)

e. Training and T/A needs of community providers

Strengths/assets approach

Impact of trauma

Case management

Use of common intake and screening tools

Interface with DJJ/DOC and other relevant systems

Utilization of existing community services; use of DCFS database
Others

f. Integration/coordination with existing systems and programs

DJJ and DOC

Probation and parole
Behavioral health providers
Schools,

Youth development services
CCBYS

Law enforcement and courts
Victim services,
Vocational/job training/development programs
Healthcare Providers
Others:

g. Evaluation: Need to identify at least two outcome indicators
= Recidivism

= Educational/vocational program linkage, retention, completion
= Pro-social engagement

h. Sustainability









living in the community, the Parole agent would require them to attend a meeting where
the Reentry Program staff would describe the services they offer and recruit youth to
engage in the program.

e The NRI database will track services provided and outcome indicators.

e Parents and family members should be involved at every stage of the process whenever
possible.

e Asuggestion was made to call the Case Manager a Reentry Coach.

| will bring hard copies of this email and the attachments to the meeting.

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

To: Irving. Toni; Shaw, Barbara; Enyia, Chimaobi; Weems. Malcolm
Subject: NRI Update meeting
Date: Thursday, January 27, 2011 1:06:00 PM

Good afternoon,

We will now be meeting at 2:30pm at the Lt. Governor’s Conference Room. If you are calling in, use

Thanks,

Lory Mishra

Dunn Fellow

Office of Governor Pat Quinn | State of lllinois
JRTC | 100 W. Randolph St.| Suite 16-100
Chicago, IL | 60601

Office (312) 814-1717
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From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: NRI materials
Date: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 10:31:10 AM

Hi, Toni. Later this afternoon I’'m going to bring up the Maywood materials and the applications for
other partner changes so that you have them ahead of our 2:00 meeting tomorrow. We'll present
the revised chart tomorrow and review the changes with you then.

| look forward to our meeting tomorrow.

Best,
Barbara
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From: Irving, Toni
To: Shaw, Barbara; Weems, Malcolm; Enyia, Chimaobi; Mishra, Lory

Subject: NRI update

When: Thursday, January 27, 2011 2:30 PM-3:30 PM (GMT-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: 16th fl

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

Tk Kk _d KKk Kk _k_*
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From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: NRI
Date: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 2:14:04 PM

Can we talk today?
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From: Desai. Reshma

To: Kristin Ogren; Jenkins, Lorri; Enyia, Chimaobi; Marino, Kristen; Flores-Rance, Carmen; Mishra. Lory
Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Initiative Subcontract and Budgets Review today
Date: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 9:31:21 AM

Good Morning Everyone:

We look forward to seeing you today at 2pm. We are located at 100 W. Randolph, Rm 4-750. Thanks.

Reshma Desai

Director of Grant Programs

Illinois Violence Prevention Authority
p: 312.814.1708

f: 312.814.1108
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Espindola, Maria
Cc: Enyia. Chimaobi
Subject: New Time Proposed: NRI update

Chima, can you schedule a conf room please.

New Meeting Time Proposed:
Wednesday, January 19, 2011 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
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From: Enyia, Chimaobi

To: Garate, Teresa; Ocasio, Billy

Cc: Renfro, Emily; Shin, Susan

Subject: RE: As Requested; FTIP Fee Analysis
Date: Sunday, January 23, 2011 8:14:30 PM
Attachments: Commission Report Revisions.docx
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

Thank you - please update the report - then | will work on it
Tere

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


The Illinois State Police (ISP) currently manage the Firearm Owner’s Identification Program (FOID) and Firearm Transfer Inquiry Program (FTIP).  Testimony regarding gun violence continuously suggested the need to update the current system in several ways. Suggestions include enhancing information sharing and technology between ISP and the Department of Human Services, Division of Mental Health (DMH). This information would be used in the processing of individual background checks necessary to obtain a FOID card. In addition, there were numerous suggestions to adjust FTIP fees in order to more closely reflect the national average, as well as adjusting the interval of FOID card renewal from ten to five years.  In appendix XX you will find projected fee scenarios and potential revenue created from the proposed changes.  The recommendations are as follows: 	Comment by Owner: We need to get more numbers from ISP to reflect the $10.00 per 5 yeah scenario.


	A workgroup of the commission will work with ISP and DHS to develop policies and procedures that will result in the exchange of information from Mental Health records to ensure that all factors are considered before issuing and renewal of FOID permits. We recommend that the legislature reengage the discussion of automating the process for State Police to obtain daily lists of potential matches from the DHS mental health database. We propose to develop legislation that will adjust the interval of FOID card renewal to $10.00 for five year coverage. In addition, the Anti- Violence Commission recommends that ISP adjust FTIP fees to more closely reflect the national average. In appendix XX you will find a projected fee and potential revenue created from the fee changes.  We recommend that 50% of the additional revenue generated from this fee increase be used to expand the effective components of the “Neighborhood Recovery Initiative” (NRI) in Chicago land, as well as other target areas of Illinois.  We recommend that 10% of the additional revenue be used to develop victim services and family survivor services to be managed by an identified state agency.  Lastly an additional 10% of the revenue to be used for expansion of community based youth services, including but not limited to a Statewide Mentoring program which will be described later on in this report.  The remaining amounts should be used to cover expenses from ISP to manage the program and maintain the system.	Comment by Jack: Currently part of the revenue goes to DNR which makes it more palatable to hunters.  It is not clear from the way this is worded whether the recommendation is to split all FOID fees as indicated in the paragraph, thereby cutting out DNR entirely, or whether DNR would still get that portion of the existing fees it currently receives and it is just the portion of the FOID fee that is the increase that will not carry a DNR portion.  Personally, I think if DNR is getting no portion of the increase, it is going to be a lot harder sell in the legislature.  Because the gun lobby is so strong, I think even initially, it would be best to have DNR get some portion of the increase.  I would check with your agency’s legislative liaison and get their opinion.  Your call obviously.


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


We recommend the Commission partner with the Governor’s office to inform key performance indicators and outcome measures that will demonstrate the impact of NRI and the possibility for its continuation and potential expansion to other areas of the state.  The Commission will receive regular updates on the progress of the implementation and will guide the evaluation design for NRI.  Smaller working groups of the Commission will “adopt” a community and its partners to provide input and guidance, observe implementation, and identify best practice community-based interventions.


Alternative Education Programs


	A significant amount of testimony was given on the importance of education and schools’ role in preventing youth from engaging in criminal and violent behavior.  Participants of the public hearings spoke passionately on the need to re-focus resources on after school programs, extend hours for schools and/or park district programs, and explore alternative education programs for un-enrolled adolescents.  The commissioners, in concurrence with the public, acknowledge the need to strategically allocate educational resources from early childhood through higher education. It is critical to work in partnership with state agencies to explore the expansion of alternative education programs that include, but are not limited to, charter school models, online education, vocational training, and skills-based education, for older youth who may be deeply deficient in comparison to their peers, and as a result, are more likely not to finish their education. Furthermore, this demographic is statistically more prone to be engaged in illegal activity. 


We recommend the following:


	Form a working group of commissioners to work with Illinois State Board of Education, the Chicago Public Schools, the East St. Louis Schools, and the Peoria area schools, as well as the Illinois Network of Charter Schools (INCS) to inventory existing programs for alternative education.  The purpose of this working group will be to complete a gap analysis using data from each school district and current available programs.  The gap analysis will be used to make recommendations for expansion and/or development of alternative education programs in targeted locations as a means of positively engaging out-of-school youth and those at risk for dropping out.  Following the gap analysis the Commission will recommend effective state and national performance based alternative education programs for expansion in Illinois for various age groups.  Recommended age levels will have differentiated interventions to address educational needs, e.g. youth under 15 will have a goal to remain in or re-enroll in school; youth ages 16-18 will have a goal to complete assessment of skill gaps, and recommend alternative education models, youth older than 18 will have a goal to develop plans for high school completion while enrolled in an occupational program of study.


Statewide Mentoring Initiative


	The role of mentoring was highlighted throughout the entire testimony as a key to violence prevention and positive engagement for youth, as well as parents.  Mentoring as an effective technique for addressing the needs of at-risk youth living in inner city environments has been well documented as a best practice, but not without some indicators that demonstrate specific, concrete outcomes coming out of mentoring relationships (Garate-Serafini, Balcazar, Keys & Weitlauf, 2001).  Additional comments on this topic focused on the need to increase positive role models in local communities, the need to provide training and support to those becoming mentors, and providing incentives for young adults to become mentors.  State agencies, local partners, and community based programs offer a wide array of mentoring programs to various groups of youth.  One of the challenges is the lack of information on the true impact of said mentoring programs and identifying the ones that are most effective for various youth. 	Families reported looking for appropriate mentoring programs in their communities and having limited information and access to these programs.    


Given the large amount of testimony on this topic, the Commission recommends the development of a comprehensive statewide mentoring program over the next two years.  The goal of this statewide mentoring program is to provide expanded opportunities for youth and families at risk to benefit from local mentors that can serve as role models, advisors, tutors (if necessary), and/or advocates, by building a statewide network of mentors that can be accessed by anyone in the state.   The development of said programs requires the following steps:


· Assessment/inventory of all state supporting mentoring programs, by type and geographic region


· Partnership with Institutions of Higher Education 


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


· Develop pilot


· Assess pilot


· Expand statewide


· Establish an office to coordinate statewide mentoring program


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


· Provide on-going technical assistance or linkages to technical assistance resourcess


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


	Specific recommendations are to reduce sentencing for first offenders; re-assess sentences for offenses that do not involve violence or weapons; provide incentives of drug rehabilitation programs, and community based organizations as alternatives to incarceration. Fully implement the “Redeploy Illinois” program. The commission will work with the Sentencing Policy Advisory Council, DCFS and DJJ to examine current legislation language on first time offenders and juvenile offenders.  The commission will work with the Risk, Assets, Needs Assessment (RANA) Task Force to promote statewide adoption of the RANA tool identified by the Task Force at all decision points in the juvenile and criminal justice systems.  Additionally, we recommend the expansion of mandated day programs for drug offenses, including but not limited to first time offenders





DEVELOPMENT OF ADDITIONAL JOB OPPORTUNITIES IN CHALLENGED COMMUNITIES


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





			FOID Card


			Increase fee schedule


Change data sharing agreements


			


			Revenue generated


			Appropriate % of revenue for expansion of school & community programs





			Evaluation & Monitoring of NRI


			


			Lead the evaluation of NRI; serve in advisory role; 


			


			





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


			$5,625,000 


			260,000


			$25 


			$6,500,000 


			$6,760,000 





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


[image: ]





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

To: Ocasio. Billy; Enyia, Chimaobi

Cc: Renfro, Emily

Subject: RE: As Requested; FTIP Fee Analysis
Date: Thursday, January 27, 2011 1:43:47 AM
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



mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TERESA.GARATE
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






From: Palmer, Maureen

To: Love, Marcelyn

Cc: Ribley, Warren

Subject: RE: Constituent request

Date: Friday, January 14, 2011 1:58:50 PM

| just left a message for Mr. Henry to contact me for further information about the CSBG and/ or small
business loan program under the Neighborhood recovery. In advance of a follow-up call from him, | let
him know that while these do not target a specific minority group, both programs target low and/ or
moderate income individuals, households, and in the case of the loan program, job hires. | will wait to
see if he calls back.

Maureen

From: Love, Marcelyn

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 8:22 PM
To: Palmer, Maureen

Subject: Re: Constituent request

Thanks

From: Palmer, Maureen

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 06:53 PM
To: Love, Marcelyn

Subject: RE: Constituent request

Hi Marcelyn,

| had intended to prepare a brief explanation, similarly to how you are following up with the non-CD
programs he referenced. I'll try to get something drafted by tomorrow. The gist of my reply will be as
follows:

Under the IKE-business loan fund, small businesses throughout Chicago and surrounding areas are
eligible to apply for loans at both CCV and at ACCION—although the program is not restricted to
minorities exclusively, it was developed to support the Neighborhood Recovery initiative. Small
business owners meeting low-to-moderate income thresholds (80% of the local median income
threshold), or those that will hire individuals that are currently of low-to-moderate income should reach
out to either ACCION or to CCV if interested in applying for a loan. Under the CSBG, program funding
is distributed across regional community action agencies, as required by statute. CSBG funding targets
low income individuals (ie, those with household incomes of 125% of the national poverty index.) A list
of regional and satellite community action agency offices in Chicago, Cook Co, or any other area within
the state can be provided. | will follow up.

Maureen

From: Love, Marcelyn

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 5:21 PM
To: Palmer, Maureen

Subject: RE: Constituent request

Hi Maureen. Do you have someone that can give this guy a call back? He followed up with me
yesterday.

His contact info is as follows:
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Richard Henry
815-575-5395
richardhenry@eutopiagroup.org

Website: www.eutopiagroup.org

From: Love, Marcelyn

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 2:34 PM
To: Palmer, Maureen

Subject: Constituent request

Maureen,

Last week | received a call from Richard Henry, a constituent who says he’s concerned about the
funding (or lack thereof) being devoted to minority communities. He originally called for more info
on the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative. | answered some of his questions (and allowed him to
vent), but he needs more specifics on the lender portion of the program, CSBG, MVWD/PLP and a
couple of other programs. At this stage, | think it would be best for him to speak to a program
person who can talk about eligibility and application requirements. | plan on emailing him info on
the MVWD/PLP program, but all others fall under CD. Please let me know your thoughts on how we
should move forward with this request.

Thanks,
Marcelyn
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From: Love, Marcelyn

To: Matsoff, Mica; Ross. Andrew; Santiago. Milly

Cc: Callahan. Brie; Thompson, Annie

Subject: RE: Hispanic Chamber of Commerce.

Date: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 4:10:14 PM

Attachments: DCEO Programs - Gov_Hispanic Chamber Speech Jan 2011.docx

Sorry for the delay. Hopefully you all will be able to pull some useful info from this document —

From: Matsoff, Mica

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 12:22 PM
To: Ross, Andrew; Love, Marcelyn; Santiago, Milly
Cc: Callahan, Brie; Thompson, Annie

Subject: Hispanic Chamber of Commerce.

Hi.

The Gov is speaking at the Hispanic Chamber of Commerce event tomorrow. We will do the
majority of the talking points, but can you pull some relevant facts/points/initiatives for him to
share?

Thanks!
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DCEO Programs/Initiatives


Gov Hispanic Chamber Speech


January 2011





Employment


· The state’s rate for Hispanic unemployment (11.6%) is lower than the national rate (12.1%); however we recognize that there is always more work to be done. (Source: 2009 stats, Illinois Department of Employment Security and Bureau of Labor Statistics)





· We are investing in programs and initiatives that are helping to create jobs and boost our economic recovery.





· In October, I announced a comprehensive effort to rebuild Illinois' most vulnerable neighborhoods. The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative includes $5 million-dollars for DCEO’s Training for Tomorrow Program. 





· More than 20 non-profit Community Based Organizations that currently provide job training services will receive funding in the near future to identify local industries experiencing difficulty in recruiting skilled, entry level workers. Training for Tomorrow organizations will train and place more than 1,700 people into jobs over the next two years.





· Another component of the plan focuses on small business.





· National banks have tightened their belts in the last year, making it tougher than ever to get loans approved to cover reasonable start-up and operational costs.  





· Another part of the Neighborhood Recovery Program is the "Community Business Loan Program" targeted to businesses with fewer than 50 full-time employees. Five million dollars in loans will be made by community lenders including ACCION Chicago, Chicago Community Ventures (CCV), and Illinois Ventures for Community Action (IVCA).  The funding comes under the federal "IKE" Disaster Recovery program.  





· Loans can be for a variety of business purposes, including construction, equipment and refinancing. The program will immediately begin making loans to start up businesses, from $500 to $50-thousand-dollars.  Existing businesses can apply for loans from $500 to $75-thousand-dollars. 





· The fund is a revolving loan fund program, allowing the program to continue as loans are repaid, helping more business in the future. In addition, the lenders will network with each other in referring prospective loan prospects, to boost program coverage.





Small Business Outreach


· We’re also targeting small businesses and entrepreneurs, which are the backbone of the Illinois economy. Most of our outreach to small business is currently through our network of Illinois Small Business Development Centers. In recent years, $741,000 has gone to the Illinois Hispanic Chamber of Commerce to operate an Illinois Entrepreneurship Center, Illinois SBDC and a Procurement Technical Assistance Center. But we’re going to do more, and we going to target these entrepreneurs in smarter ways.





· One way is through the Small Business Job Creation Tax Credit. The credit encourages hiring now, instead of waiting for next year or a few years down the road. It provides a $2500 tax credit to employers if a full time position is created and sustained for one year. The Illinois Small Business Job Creation Tax Credit is available to small businesses that have 50 or fewer full-time employees (including all locations) as of June 30, 2010. 


Just last week, I signed legislation that allows any employer that hires a former worker-trainee from the Put Illinois to Work program to be eligible for the Illinois Small Business Job Creation Tax Credit. The new law requires that the employees receive no less than $10 hourly, with a minimum $18,200 annually.


· Business owners all over the state have utilized this credit to help grow their businesses – and it's available through June 2011. All of our representatives and senators here today voted for this important Tax Credit.





· There is also money set aside for small businesses in the capital plan, including $15 million to assist small businesses operating or wanting to locate in economically depressed areas. Another $15 million is also set aside to help high-growth, small technology companies expand and put more people to work.





Capital Bill


· Speaking of the capital bill, The Illinois Jobs Now! capital program is an important part of our plan to put Illinois back to work. Capital bill projects are putting thousands of people to work in every corner of the state, while supporting local businesses, improving our infrastructure and increasing energy efficiency. 





· The capital bill includes funding for projects that will directly impact members of the Hispanic community, including: 


· The Hispanic American Construction Industry Association (H.A.C.I.A);





· The National Latino Education Institute;





· U-N-O (The United Neighborhood Organization) More than $30 Million is in the capital bill for UNO to help reduce overcrowding in schools; and





· ASPIRA association





· We will appeal the Appellate Court’s decision regarding the bill and to seek an immediate stay from the Illinois Supreme Court.














Energy Efficiency Affordable Housing Program


· We believe that for housing to be truly affordable it must be energy efficient, which is why we have doubled the amount of funding dedicated to the program.





· More than $4 Million in Energy Efficiency Affordable Housing Program funding was made available in 2010. 





· This includes funding for projects like Casa Maravilla, which we broke ground on in October. The statewide program has helped fund more than 150 multi-unit rehab or construction projects as well as more than 1,000 new homes.





· And next year, we will triple the funds dedicated to this program to $5-million-dollars.





· These funds are mandated by law to come from the utilities, so that a portion of their revenues are put back into the community to help the most vulnerable. It is a dedicated source of non-general revenue funding that is administered by DCEO's State Energy Office.





Workforce Sector Based Grants


· DCEO has invested more than $1-million-dollars in health care training for organizations serving the Latino community in the Chicagoland area, including awards to: MacNeal Hospital, Instituto del Progreso Latino, and National Latino Education Institute.





· Together, this investment is putting more nurses at all stages of the pipeline; from entry level diagnostics training, to moving nurses up to become RNs; to moving nurses at the highest levels to become leaders as nursing faculty, ready to train more entry-level nurses.





· These grants are part of more than 5.3-million-dollars in Sector-Based Initiative Healthcare funding invested statewide. The results will be more than 4,300 healthcare professionals trained.





· By targeting our federal workforce dollars into health care, we are not only raising the levels of care and satisfaction for patients, but giving people more than a job - we're giving them a good-paying career.





· By supporting clinical and technology-intensive nurse training to bicultural and bilingual individuals, the State can meet several needs: 1) develop an avenue for new and continuous careers; 2) provide quality postsecondary educational opportunities for those not heading to college; and 3) provide quality patient care for those of limited English proficiency.





· The fact is that while the overall population of Chicago may be shrinking, preliminary census data shows the Latino community is growing, both in the city and the suburbs. These programs will put more nurses at all stages of the pipeline; from entry level diagnostics training, to moving nurses up to become leaders as nursing faculty.








Illinois Home Weatherization Assistance Program


· Through the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act, Illinois received $242 million to weatherize low-income homes. We will be weatherizing 22,000 homes by the end of the fiscal year – that's three times more than usual. CEDA has been our primary partner in providing weatherization services to families in need.





· And today, I’m happy to announce another investment in green jobs growth for Latinos. Illinois is now THE FIRST state in the nation to offer a Spanish version of our Weatherization Manual for contractors and workers. Those manuals will be available to the public in the very near future. 





Urban Weatherization Initiative


· The Urban Weatherization Initiative is a jobs program administered by the Office of Urban Assistance in the Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity


· UWI helps organizations train individuals to work in the high-growth green sector, and then link those workers with homes needing efficiency work in targeted communities. 


· Energy audits and providing weatherization services will help increase the efficiency of a home and reduce homeowners’ energy bills. 


· UWI is the only state-administered weatherization program in the nation, and the only one that addresses both the supply and demand side of the equation.


· Through the Urban Weatherization program, we’re taking steps to train more minorities in weatherization services and other ‘green jobs’.  
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From: Enyia, Chimaobi

To: Desai. Reshma
Subject: RE: NRI Subcontract and Budget Review
Date: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 11:55:00 AM

Yes 1 will be better. Thanks

From: Desai, Reshma

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 11:03 AM
To: Enyia, Chimaobi

Subject: NRI Subcontract and Budget Review

Hi Chima:
Is there anyway you can come at 1pm instead of 2pm? If not, we can go over the component you
are reviewing separately, closer to 3pm.

Sorry for inconvenience.
Thanks

Reshma Desai

Director of Grant Programs

Illinois Violence Prevention Authority
p: 312.814.1708

f: 312.814.1108
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Shaw. Barbara

Cc: Weems, Malcolm

Subject: RE: NRI materials

Date: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 11:08:00 AM

Barb, Malcolm and | now have a budget meeting at 2. Can we push our meeting back to 4?

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (o)

312.814.5512 (f)

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 10:31 AM
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
Subject: RE: NRI update
Date: Friday, January 14, 2011 1:30:00 PM

Yeah, the 16 floor back conference, 16t floor VCR, and 15" floor LT. Gov are booked so |

will look into the rooms on the other side of 16, and also on the 9t and 2" floor. I'll keep
you updated.

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 1:25 PM

To: Espindola, Maria

Cc: Enyia, Chimaobi

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
Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Initiative Subcontract Review Help
Date: Friday, January 14, 2011 10:48:00 AM

Yes | will be there at 2.

Lory Mishra

Dunn Fellow

Office of Governor Pat Quinn | State of Illinois
JRTC | 100 W. Randolph St.| Suite 16-100
Chicago, IL | 60601

Office (312) 814-1717

From: Desai, Reshma

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 9:31 AM

To: Enyia, Chimaobi

Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Initiative Subcontract Review Help

Hi Chimaobi:

Thanks so much for offering yours and Lori’s assistance next week. Please confirm that you can
come to our offices at 2pm on Tuesday for an orientation. Then we will assign you subcontracts and
budgets to review. We really need as much help as possible but | understand you have other
responsibilities. | hope you and Lori and also come here Wed, Thurs and/or Friday as much as
possible to continue to review these subcontracts.

Also, can you send Lori’s contact information to me?
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

Date: Friday, January 14, 2011 1:01:19 PM

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
Date: Thursday, January 13, 2011 2:28:00 PM

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
Date: Friday, January 14, 2011 1:08:00 PM

Thanks! I'll be there

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 1:06 PM
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

To: Ribley, Warren

Subject: RE: Training for Tomorrow

Date: Sunday, January 23, 2011 9:57:30 AM
Attachments: 12.09.10 Training4Tomorrow release.doc

Link to Neighborhood Recovery release

http://www.illinois.gov/PressReleases/PressReleasesListShow.cfm?RecNum=8931

Training for Tomorrow release attached

From: Ribley, Warren

Sent: Sunday, January 23, 2011 8:41 AM
To: Love, Marcelyn

Subject: Training for Tomorrow

Can you send me the original press announcement for the Neighborhood Revitalization initiative and
then the specific release we did for TfT at Greater West Town? Thanks.
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:


CONTACTS:



December 9, 2010




Marcelyn Love
217/558.1542









Mike Claffey 

312/814.3957



State Commerce Director Announces $5 Million in Training for Tomorrow Workforce Grants



Part of Governor's Neighborhood Recovery Initiative to Revitalize Urban Communities 



CHICAGO- Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO) Director Warren Ribley today announced the recipients of $5 million in Training for Tomorrow grants during the grand opening of Greater West Town Community Development Project's Community Career Training and Economic Development Center. The Training for Tomorrow program is a part of Governor Pat Quinn's Neighborhood Recovery Initiative which is geared toward revitalizing vulnerable urban communities, 



"Training for Tomorrow is an immediate infusion of workforce training dollars into our most vulnerable communities, to get more people trained in 21st century jobs," said Director Ribley.   "Through these grants, Greater West Town and our other grantees will play an even greater role in rebuilding our communities and give workers the skills necessary to sustain their families."



Through the program, 26 non-profit Community Based Organizations (CBOs) that currently provide job training services are receiving funding to help identify local industries experiencing difficulty in recruiting skilled, entry level workers. Organizations will train and place more than 1,700 people into jobs over the next two years in key industries sectors that are expected to drive the creation of good paying jobs. 


The program will serve individuals who are low income, face multiple barriers to employment and/or are recipients of public assistance or Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF).  The individuals must also reside in one of the targeted communities identified by the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative. Oversight for the program is provided by DCEO's Office of Employment and Training.



Training for Tomorrow grant recipients are:


			Agency Name


			Industry





			Asian Human Services


			Energy Efficiency Building Construction & Assessment 





			Association House of Chicago


			IT





			CASA Central Social Services Corporation


			Healthcare





			Center on Halsted


			Hospitality





			Central States SER


			Healthcare





			Chicago Anti-Hunger Federation's Oliver's Kitchen


			Food Service





			Chicago Area Project/Career Development, Training & Employment Services


			Manufacturing





			Chicago Horticultural Society


			Agriculture





			Chicago House and Social Service Agency


			Food Service and Hospitality





			Chicago Urban League


			TDL





			Community Assistance Programs (CAP'S)


			Food Service & Manufacturing





			Ethiopian Community Association of Chicago


			Manufacturing





			Goodwill Industries of Metropolitan Chicago, Inc.


			Custodial Services





			Greater West Town Community Development Project


			Transportation, Warehousing, and Logistics 





			Growing Home, Inc.


			Agriculture





			Harborquest, Inc.


			Manufacturing





			Instituto del Progreso Latino


			Healthcare





			Jane Addams Resource Corporation


			Metal Fabricating Sector and Other Manufacturing





			Local Economic & Employment Development Council Inc.


			Manufacturing and Green





			Muslim Women Resource Center


			Healthcare





			National Latino Education Institute


			Healthcare





			OAI, Inc. 


			Construction, Green Industry





			Safer Foundation


			Green Sector, Agriculture





			St. Leonard's Ministries


			Construction, Weatherization, Deconstruction, Building  Maintenance, Hospitality, Food Services, Restaurant, & Food Handling





			The Cara Program


			Healthcare, Office Services, Financial Services





			Chicago Defender Charities, Inc.


			Agriculture








In October, Greater West Town Project (GWTP) completed construction and moved into a state-of-the-art Community Career Training & Economic Development Center, located at 500 N Sacramento Blvd in Chicago. The Center has been recognized nationally as a model community development initiative, linking the education and training of disadvantaged area residents with economic development efforts and workforce needs of local businesses. 


"The Greater West Town Project has a great track record of helping people get careers, and we appreciate the State of Illinois' support of workforce training efforts," stated William Leavy, executive director and founder of GWTP. "Thanks to Training for Tomorrow and other funding programs, adults in our community will be positioned for new jobs and our most vulnerable youth will be pointed in a positive direction."



For more information on the State's workforce training programs, visit www.IllinoisworkNet.com.


# # # 


news









Warren Ribley, Director

















From: Enyia, Chimaobi

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: Re: 10am
Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 7:46:37 PM

Ok. No problem.

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 06:33 PM
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
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From: Weems. Malcolm

To: Irving. Toni; Enyia, Chimaobi
Subject: Re: Time to meet

Date: Friday, January 14, 2011 1:06:59 PM
I'min

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 01:06 PM
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






From: Jenkins, Lorri

To: Anderson, Tanya R.; Axelrod, Jennifer L.; Betz, Lisa J.; Carmichael. Michele; Cicchetti, Colleen; Garate. Teresa;
Griffin, Gene; Hurwitz, Laura; lrving. Toni; Jenkins. Lorri; Luek, Colette; Oaren, Kristy; Shaw. Barbara;
Studzinski, Anne

Subject: Steering Committee Meeting Highlights - January 7, 2011
Date: Thursday, January 20, 2011 6:56:26 PM
Attachments: January 7th 2011 SBC Steering Com Highlights Final.docx

Good evening,

The highlights from our last SBC Steering Committee Meeting are attached. Our next SBC
Committee Meeting will be held on Tuesday, January 25" from 10:00 am — 12:00 pm at

Voices for Illinois Children (208 S. LaSalle, 14t Floor). Please let me know if you have
questions regarding the highlights.

Best regards,

Lorri

Lorri Jenkins

NRI Program Director

Illinois Violence Prevention Authority
100 West Randolph Street, Room 4-750
Chicago, Illinois 60601

312 814 8247 phone

312 814 8259 fax
lorri.jenkins@illinois.gov

WwWw.ivpa.org
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School Based Counseling (SBC) Steering Committee Meeting


Friday, January 7, 2011


Voices for Illinois Children


1:00 pm - 3:00 pm


_______________________________________________________________________________________________





Participants:  Jennifer Axelrod (CPS); Colleen Cicchetti and Laura Hurwitz (Children’s Memorial Hospital); Colette Lueck (ICMHP); Gene Griffin and Ann Studzinski (ICTC); Tanya  Anderson and Lisa Betz (IDHS); Kristy Ogren and Ray Rhone 


(ILAACP); Barbara Shaw and Lorri Jenkins (IVPA)  





Highlights:


· 195 Agency contracts in process/IVPA created 18 boilerplate sub contracts.


· School based counseling will span for 9 months (Jan. 15th – Oct. 15th).


· 4 Agencies are currently under consideration to develop a data system for the NRI Project - CTK, EKI, Social Solutions & CADE. Agency oral presentations will be held on January 21st. 


· Discussed assumption and necessity of 2 clinicians for each group session. Assumptions are not articulated in the contract and have not been communicated to coordinating agencies.  Need messaging regarding logistics of utilizing 2 clinicians per group session.  


· Student outcomes clarified as follows: #1: Students will show a decrease in symptomatology and an increase in social and emotional skills.  #2: Increase the capacity of community based agencies and competency of community-based providers to provide evidence-based group interventions for children and youth in school settings.


· Discussed the need for guidance on school selection process.


· Discussed student referral process.  Schools may already have a process in place; need to confirm for city and suburbs, then finalize.  





Action Items:


· Jennifer will send information on CPS background check components to Barbara (CPS has the most comprehensive method).


· Lisa will send a sample clinical supervisor contract to Barbara for review.


· IVPA will write up all discussed outcomes. Group will discuss during the next Steering Committee meeting.


· Jennifer and Colleen will collaborate and prepare bulleted recommendations for the group regarding guidance on school selection.





Next Steps:  


· Next School Based Counseling Committee Meeting – Tuesday, January 25th 10:00 – 12:00 pm at Voices for Illinois Children








L. Jenkins
Friday, January 07, 2011
School Based Counseling Steering Committee Highlights
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From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: Time to meet
Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 7:05:49 PM

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
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From: Del Real, Socorro

To: "vandenberkt@ucanchicago.org"; ", Weems, Malcolm;
Shaw, Barbara; Cutrone, Jack

Subject: Updated Anti Violence Report

Date: Thursday, January 27, 2011 3:16:00 PM

Attachments: cover letter.docx

Commission Report Revisions[1] 1-23-11.docx

Attached is the most recent copy of the Anti Violence Report for your review. We will have copies of
the report for you at today's meeting.

Thank you.





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
















